ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CIN.: L65910MP1989PLC032799
Office : "The Agarwal Corporate House", 5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park,
Adjoining Agarwal Public School, Bicholi Mardana Road, INDORE - 452 016 (M.P.)
Email : anjanifin@rediffmail.com Website : www.anjanifin.com Ph. : 0731-4949699

To, Date.30/08/2024

Assistant Manager,
Listing compliance.

Bombay stock Exchange Ltd. Online filing at: listing.bseindia.com
I Floor new trading wing

Rotunda Bulding

P.J Tower Dalal Street,Fort

Mumbai BSE CODE : 531878

Sub: Submission of 35™ Annual Report along with Notice of Annual General Meeting to be held on
25" September , 2024 Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of Sebi (Lodr) Regulation, 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to provisions of regulation 34(1) of the SEB] (LODR) Regulation, 2015 related to submission of
35" Annual Report along with Notice of Annual General Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 25™
September 2024 at 3:00 p.m. through video conferencing /Other Audio Visual Means (VC)(OAVM).

We are pleased to submit the 35" Annual Report for the year 2023-24 of the company containing the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024, Statement of Change in Equity and the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March, 2024 and the Board Report along - with Corporate
Governance Report and the Auditors Report on that date and its annexure.

You are requested to please take on record the above said documents of the company for your reference
and further needful.

Thanking You,
Yours Faithfully

For, ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
NASIR e
KHAN Sy

(Cs Nasir Khan)
Compliance officer
(MNo. 51419)
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LIMITED

CIN.: LES910MP1989PLC032799
Office : "The Agarwal Corporate House", 5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park,
Adjoining Agarwal Public School, Bicholi Mardana Road, INDORE - 452 018 (M.F)
Email : anjanifin@rediffmail.com Website - www.anjanifin.com Ph. : 0731-4848699

NOTICE FOR THE 35" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that'the 35" Annual General Meeting of the members of ANJANI FINANCE
LIMITED (CIN:L65910MP1989PLC032759) will be held on Wednesday, the 25" day of September, 2024
at 03:00P.M. through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OVAM) for which purposes
the registered office of the company situated at THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 5™ Floor,l,
SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD Indore (MP)-
457016 shall be deemed as the venue for the Meeting and the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting
shall deemed to be venue, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS
AT 3157 MARCH 2024 STANDALONE & CONSOLIDATED BOTH), CONTAINING
AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2024 AND THE STATEMENT OF
PROFIT & LOSS AND CASH FLOW FOR YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE AND THE
REPORTS OF BOARD’S AND AUDITOR’S THEREON.

(a) To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2024, Statement of Profit and
Loss, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of changes in equity and Notes on accounts for the year
ended March 31, 2024 along with report of Board of directors and auditors thereon and if thought
fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

(b) the Audited Consolidated Financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended
31"March, 2024 along with report of Board of directors and auditors thereon and if thought fit, to pass
with or without modification the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.,

“RESOLVED THAT the Company do hereby adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2024,
Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of changes in equity and notes on
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024 along with report of Board of directors and auditors
thereon for the year ending on that date.”

2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR, MRS. KALPANA JAIN (DIN: 02665393), WHO RETIRES BY
ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE OFFERS HERSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT. )

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Kalpana Jain be and is hereby reappointed as Non-Executive Director,
Non Independent Director of the Company whose period of office shall be liable to determination by
retirement of Directors by rotation

Place: Indore By order of the Board
Date; 12-08-2024 _____ ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
T CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799
A\
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AS PER ITEM NO. 2 OF
THE NOTICE OF ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS PER SEBI (LODR)
REGULATIONS, 2015 AND COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Name of Director Mrs. Kalpana Jain

DIN 02665393

Designation Director

Category Non Executive & Non-Independent

Date of Birth 07/16/1967

Date of Appointment 02/07/2014

Qualification BA

No. of shares held 0

List of outside Directorship Nil

Chairman / Member of the Committees of | Audit Committee

the Board of Directors of the Company Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Chairman / Member of the Committees of | NA

the Board, Directors of other Companies

in which he/she is director

Disclosures of relationships between N.A.

directors inter-se.

Notes:

L.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars dated 5" May, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated 12 May, 2020, and
Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time,
physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and Annual General Meeting
(AGM) can be held through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). Hence,
Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM only and no physical
presence at the meeting is required. And Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-24 is
being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/Depositories. However, if any specific request received from the members for demanding of
the physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company but subject to time taken by the
courier and Postal Department.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8"April, 2020, issued by the MCA, the facility to appoint
proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM hence the proxy form and
attendance slip are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint
authorized representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their
votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time
of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for at least 1000 members on first
come first served basis. However, this number does not include the large Shareholders holding 2% or
more share capital, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers, etc. who are allowed to attend the
AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose
of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the
MCA dated 8" April, 2020, 13" April, 2020 and 5" May, 2020, the Company is providing facility of
remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose,
the Company has made an arrangement with CDSL for facilitating voting through electronic means, and
independent agency for providing necessary platform for VC/OAVM and necessary technical support as
may be required. Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as
well as e-voting on the day of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the
members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or Body Corporate can attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting Corporate members intending to authorize their
representatives to participate and vote at the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

resolution/authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to
smr.associates8§@gmail.com with a copy of the same marked to the Company at www.anjanifin.com.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM along with complete Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.anjanifin.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Ltd. at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of
CDSL(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and providing necessary platform for
VC/OAVM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the website of the
Company www.anjanifin.com as soon as possible after the Meeting is over.

Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by means of remote e-
voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who have
cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.

It isn't required to enclosed explanatory Explanation there's no Special Business to be conducted in this

AGM pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

The company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from 19.09.2024 to
25.09.2024(both days inclusive) for the Annual General Meeting.

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date 18.09.2024(Wednesday).
SMR & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary Firm (M.No. F6841 & C.P. No. 26061) has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting
at the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company are
requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7(Seven) days before the date of
the Meeting at its email ID anjanifin@rediffmail.com so that the information required may be made
available at the Meeting.

The Members are requested to:

a. Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.
b. Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same with their DP to

receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address and also intimate their active E-
Mail ID to their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are held in demat form and in
respect of shares held in physical form to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Linkin Time India Pvt.
Ltd, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006 having email Id
ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in to receive the soft copy of all communication and notice of the meetings
etc., of the Company.

The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form part to the
report of the Board Report.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, and the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under the Companies Act,
2013 35" AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to
anjanifin@rediffmail.com
As per SEBI Circular dated 20™ April, 2018 such shareholders holding shares of the company in the
physical form are required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanent Account No. and Bank
Account Details to the RTA having email Id ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in. The Company has already
sent letter and 2 reminders in the physical form by the Registered Post. It may please be noted very
carefully by the shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share Transfer Agent,
or informed that the shares available in their name as per records to the share transfer agent does not
belong to them or letter return back shall be subject to enhanced due diligence by the Company and the
Share Transfer Agent.
Due dates for transfer of unclaimed/unpaid dividends as at 31st March, 2024 and due date for transfer
thereafter to IEPF are as under: NIL

Financial Date of Rate of Dividend Amount Due date for
Year Declaration in Rs. 10/-per remained transfer to IEPF
Share unclaimed/
unpaid
Nil




22. Voting

through electronic means:

Members are requested to carefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e-voting before

casting t

Step 1

heir vote:

. Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2

: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical

mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

The voting period begins on Sunday 22.09.2024 9.00 A.M. and ends on Tuesday 24.09.2024 5
P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 18-09-2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user
IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat
account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs,
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voting process.

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of |Login Method
shareholders
1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any
Individual further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit cdsl
Eh;l;?holders website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab.
olding

securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL
Depository

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3) Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cdsl website




4)

www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on
registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

1))

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities  in
demat mode)
login  through
their
Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.




Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities
in Demat mode with CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
in Demat mode with NSDL NSDL  helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2

: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and

non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(@)

)
2)
3)

4)
5)

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module.
Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding share
in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not wupdated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number
sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details e [f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please
OR Date of enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
Birth (DOB)
(il)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
(iii))  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.



(iv)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Anjani Finance Limited on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting

page.
If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available
to scrutinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting
only.
e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required

to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any
wrong mapping.

e It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
Anjanifin@rediffmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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Members can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending future communication(s).

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after mailing
of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date Le.,18.09.2{124{Weducsd23*], may obtain the
login ID and password by sending a request at ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in,

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in theregister of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date ie 18.09.2024 (Wednesday),only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e- voting at the AGM.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be
held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at the AGM but have not cast
their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes
cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later
than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Serutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in
favour or against, if any, to the Chairperson or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same,

The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.anjanifin.com and on the website of CDSL immediately. The Company shall simultaneously
forward the results to BSE Ltd., where the shares of the Company are listed.

For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Share Transfer
Agents at the following address:

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited.
506 to 508, Amarnath Business
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006

Tel: 91-079-26465179

E-mail: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations,
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to
. Link Intime India Private Limited, 506 TO 508, amarnath Business ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006, in
case the shares are held by them in physical form.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the
Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13, Members are requested
to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to
Link Intime India Private Limited 506 TO 508, Amarnath Business Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006, in
case the shares are held in physical form.

. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as

per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

. Members may also note that the Annual Report for year 2023-24 is also available on Company's

website www.Anjanifin.com

. The Brief profile of the director seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing annual general

meeting is annexed with the Notice.
As the 35" AGM is being held through VC, the route maps is not annexed to this Notice.

Place: Indore By order of the Board
Date: 12-08-2024 ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799
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ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

(CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799)
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1, SANJANA PARK, ADJOINING AGARWAL PUBLIC SCHOOL, BICHOLI
MARDANA INDORE M.P. Ph. 0731-4949699, Email: anjanifin@rediffmail.com,
Web Site www.anjanifin.com

35" BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

The Agarwal Corporate House, 5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park,
Adj. Agarwal Public School, Bicholi Mardana Road
Indore (M.P.) 452016

Your Directors are pleased to present the 35" Annual Report and the Company’s Audited Financial
Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31%, 2024.

Your directors submit the following particulars/disclosures and information as required under section
134(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 and other applicable rules thereunder.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS :
The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31%, 2024 is Summarized Below:
(Amount in ‘000’)

Standalone Consolidated

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Total earning 12700.29 14038.70 12700.29 14038.70
Profit before Depreciation, Interest 9241.04 26773.07 9241.04 26773.07
& other adjustments

Less : Finance Cost 3139.18 4781.82 3139.18 4781.82
: Depreciation 55.36 55.366 55.36 55.366
Profit Before Tax 6046.50 21935.90 6046.50 21935.90
Less :Earlier Year Expenses

:Provision FOR Current Year Tax 1172.83 2570.09 1172.83 2570.09
:Deferred Tax Provided (Written 39.27 2528.30 39.27 2528.30

Back)

Profit for the year 4834.40 16837.51 4834.40 16837.51
Current Year Share of Associates - - 1705.31 53054.16
Consolidated Profit & Loss - - 6539.71 69891.67
APPROPRIATIONS :

Transfer to NBFC Reserve (966.88) (3367.50) (966.88) (3367.50)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 34601.56 30734.04 34601.56 77042.77
(Retained earnings)

EPS (Basic & Diluted) (in Rs. ) on 0.48 1.66 0.64 6.89
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
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11.

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

During the year the Company has achieved a turnover of 127.00 Lakhs as against turnover of 140.38
Lakhs in the previous year registering a decreased of 9.53%. The overall performance remains
satisfactory.

Profit for the year has decreased by. (158.894) Lakh which is Rs. 60.465 as compared to Rs 219.359 in
the previous year.

Proportionate share in the profits of associate companies based on the shareholdings, have been
included in the consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31"March, 2024

THE CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the company and there
is no material changes and/or commitments, affecting the financial position of the company, during the
financial year 2023- 2024.

LISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY

The Equity Shares of the Company continue to remain listed on BSE Limited (Security Code:
531878). The company has paid the due listing fees to BSE Limited for the financial year 2024-25 on
time.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
IND AS 28- Investment in Associates, the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements forms part of
this Annual Report

DIVIDEND

In order to preserve the profit and to utilize such amount in the business activities, Board of Directors
of your company does not recommend any dividend during the year 2023-24 under review. (Previous
year: Nil)

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUNDS (IEPF)
No amount is required to be transferred to the investor education & protection fund during the year.
TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES

The Company has transferred Rs. 966880/- to the NBFC Reserves as per requirement of the Directions
of the RBI to the NBFC Companies (Previous year RS. 3367500/-) except that no amount has been
transferred or withdrawn from the reserves by the Company.

CREDIT RATING
The company has not required credit rating.
NON PERFORMING ASSETS AND PROVISIONS

The company has ascertained NPA under Non-Banking Financial (Non deposit accepting or holding)
Company's Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as amended from time to time, and
made adequate provisions there against. The company did not recognize interest income on such
NPAs. And also no assets of the company are classified as non-performing under the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As such, no provision is required to be
maintained.

COMPLIANCE OF RBI GUIDELINES:

The company continues to comply with all the requirements prescribed by NBFC Companies from
time to time
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14.

15.

16.

ASSOCIATES/SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES

The company has no Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures. Chamelidevi Flour Mills Pvt. Ltd. ceased to be
an associate of the company.

The company's previously substantial equity interest of 34.99% in Chamelidevi Flour Mills Pvt. Ltd.
has undergone a material reduction to a current holding of 19.30% during the fiscal year.

The Relevant detail as per Form AOC-1 is enclosed herewith as per Annexure — “A”.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR'S UNDER SECTION 143(12)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO
THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

During the year under review, Statutory Auditors have not reported, any instances of fraud committed
against your Company by its officers and employees to the Board, details of which would need to be
mentioned in the Board's Report under section 143(12) of the . Companies Act, 2013.

THE DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE
COMPANY ON CSR {CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY) INITIATIVES TAKEN
DURING THE YEAR:

Your company does not fall under the threshold limit as required under the provisions of Section 135
of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, hence there was no requirement to constitute
CSR Committee as well formulate any policy thereof.

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING UALIFICATIONS. POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES
INDEPENDENCE OF DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS UNDER SECTION 178(3) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee framed a
Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy which lays down the criteria for identifying the
persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior management personnel of the
company, along with the criteria for determination of remuneration of directors, KMP's and other
employees and their evaluation and includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of
section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. Policy of
the Company has been given at the website of the Company at anjanifin@rediffmail.com. The details
of the same are also covered in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

DISCLOSURE U/S 134 (3)

Pursuant to the provisions of sec 134 (3) read with companies (Accounts) rules, 2014. The required
information’s & disclosures, to the extent applicable to the company are as under:

The web address where Annual Return in form no. MGT-7 is annexed is
https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/MGT-7_Anjani.pdf

Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration as per Annexure-“B”.

The particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred
to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the Form AOC-2 is enclosed
herewith as per Annexure —“C”.

Statement of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo is not applicable to the company.

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and .their
details in terms of subsection 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are
forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure —“D”.

There is no employee drawing remuneration of “850000/- per month or *10200000/- per year, therefore
the particulars of employees as required U/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)
and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, are not applicable to the Company.
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STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION
THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK:

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Investment and Lending Activities and is
associated with the normal business risk of the market. Any change in the taxation and Industrial
policy by the Government may adversely affect the profitability of the Company. The Company is
having adequate internal control to monitor the financial transactions and the books of accounts are
being audited by the independent auditor of the Company.

DISCLOSURES OF CODES, STANDARDS, POLICIES AND COMPLIANCES
THEREUNDER :

a) Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy

b)

d)

Your company has a board approved Know Your Customer (KYC Policy) and Anti Money
Laundering measure policy (AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said policy is in
line with the RBI Guidelines. Company has also adhered to the compliance requirement in terms of the
said policy including the monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. There are
however, no cash transactions of the value of more than Rs. 10,00,000/- or any suspicious transactions
whether or not made in cash noticed by the company in terms of the said policy.

Fair Practice Code

Your company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations which includes
guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the organizations
policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly complied with the
provisions of FPC.

Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel

Your company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, for its BOD and the senior management
personnel. The code requires the directors and employees of the company to act honestly, ethically and
with integrity and in a professional and respectful manner. A certificate of the Management is attached
with the Report in the Corporate Governance section.

Code of Prohibition of Insider Trading Practices

Your company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance with the
model code of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI ( prohibition of insider trading) Regulations, 2015,
as amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said code.

Vigil Mechanism Policy

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 7 of
Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company and adopted a whistle
blower policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its directors and
employees to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
company' code of conduct policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use this mechanism and direct access to the chairman of audit committee in exceptional
cases. Policy of the whistle blower of the Company has been given at the website of the company at
www.anjanifin.com and attached the same as Annexure-E to this report.

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual harassment of women at work place

Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace. The Company has adopted a
Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 ('POSH Act') and the rules framed there under. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 ('Act’) and Rules made there
under, your company has constituted Internal Complaints Committees (ICC). Statement showing the




number of complaints filed during the financial year and the number of complaints pending as on the
end of the financial year is shown as under:

Statements of compliant Received During the F.Y. 2023-24

No. of complaints pending at the beginning of Financial Year

No. of complaints received during the of Financial Year

No. of complaints disposed off during the of Financial Year

No. of complaints those remaining unresolved at the end of the of Financial Year

)

h)

Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy (NRE Policy)

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee framed a
nomination, remuneration and evaluation policy which lays down the criteria for identifying the
persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior management personnel of the
company, along with the criteria for determination of remuneration of directors, KMP'S and other
employees and their evaluation and includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of
section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Regulation 19 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. Policy of the Company
has been given at the website of the Company at www.anjanifin.com and attached the same as
Annexure B to this report. The details of the same are also covered in corporate Governance Report
forming part of this annual report.

Related Party Transactions Policy

There were no materially significant related party transactions held during the FY 2023-24 that may
have potential conflict with the interest of company at large. Transactions entered with related parties
as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, during the financial year were mainly in the ordinary
course of business and on an arm's length basis. The related party transaction policy as formulated by
the company defines the materiality of related party and lays down the procedures of dealing with
related party transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company web-site
www.anjanifin.com.

1) Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration

19.

Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on the website
(www.availablefinance.in) of the company as per the requirement of the section 178 of the Company
Act, 2013

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors of your company consists of 4 directors. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal (DIN
00023611) continued to hold the office as Managing Director of the company. Mrs. Kalpana Jain (DIN
02665393) is a non-executive non-Independent director of company.

Mr. Sarthak Agrawal (DIN 09700883) and Mr. Ankur Agrawal (DIN 07551302)) are the Independent
directors of the Company. All independent directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria
of independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015
forms part of this report.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the companies Act 2013 read with relevant
provisions of Articles of Association of the company, Mrs. Kalpana Jain will retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends her re-appointment.

The brief resume of directors proposed to be appointed/ reappointed, nature of their expertise in
specific functional areas and names of the companies in which they hold directorship along with their
membership/chairmanship of committees of the board as stipulated under Clause 49 of Listing
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Agreement of stock exchanges and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, or provided in the Corporate Governance section along with the Annual Report.

Based on the confirmations received, none of the directors are disqualified from being appointed, re-
appointed as directors in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Independent Director Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, company is having two
Independent Director as on 31.03.2024, which are as follows: -

Mr. Ankur Agrawal
Mr. Sarthak Agrawal

CS Nasir Khan, a whole time Company Secretary of the company is designated as key managerial
personnel of the company as per the provisions of section 203 of the companies Act, 2013

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

During the FY 2023-2, (Five) 5 Board meetings were convened and held 17.04.2023, 29.05.2023,
28.07.2023, 08.11.2023 and 05.02.2024. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing obligation And Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The details of the Board meetings held during the year along with the
attendance of the respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance Report forming
part of this annual report.

21. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND FINANCE:

22,

23.

24.

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 315 March, 2024 is Rs. 10,14,33,000/- (Rupees Ten crore
fourteen lacs thirty three thousand only) divided into 1,01,43,300 (Rupees one crore one lacs forty
three thousand three hundred) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. During the year under review, the
company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat
equity Shares as on 31 March, 2024. Further that there is no change in the share capital of the
company during the year under review

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR OR COURT OR
TRIBUNALS

During the year Stock Exchange (BSE) imposed penalty of Rs. 5900/- (including GST) on the
company due to non- compliance of regulation 23(9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Furthermore, there were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal
which would Impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

INTERNAL AUDIT AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The company has appointed an independent firm M/s Pallavi Jain & Company Chartered Accountants
(FRN 020689C) for conducting the audit as per the internal audit standards and regulations. The
internal auditor reports to the audit committee of the board. The audit function maintains its
independence and objectivity while carrying out assignments. It evaluates on a continuous basis, the
adequacy and effectiveness of internal control mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional
staff. The company has taken stringent measures to control the quality of disbursement of loan and its
recovery to prevent fraud.

SECRETERIAL AUDIT AND REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the BOD of the company had
appointed M/s SMR & Associates Practicing Company Secretary, Indore to undertake the secretarial
audit of the company for the F.Y. 2023-24 in the meeting held on 29.05.2023. The secretarial audit
report for the F.Y. ended March 31, 2024 is annexed herewith as per Annexure — “F”. The said report
does not contain any material qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
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b)

But following observation made as under:

S.no | Particulars of Non- Compliances/ Observations Remark/ Clarifications/
Explanations by company
However, The Company comply with the provisions of BSE The C Iv with th
Ol | Circular No. 20220801-24 Dated 01-08-2022 required to | L0¢ Company comply with the
. . provisions of BSE Circular No.
digitally Sign on the announcement made to the Stock 20220801-24 Dated 01-08-2022
Exchange (BSE), as they have not digitally signed the some required to digitally Sign on the
documents as mentioned in the Circular. announcement made to the
Stock Exchange (BSE).
Statutory Auditor of the company reported that “As required by .

02. Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, lgzlr: P inll(y )h(a:; t}(igmé);ﬁdantilz
as amended, we report that the Company has maintained an (Audit ai d Auditors) lfj{ules
inadequate audit trail as required by the Account Rules during 2014 ’
the current financial year but has subsequently ratified the non- )
compliance."

03. During the review period Stock Exchange (BSE) imposed a Due to technical issue the
penalty of Rs. 5900/- Inc. GST on the company due to Non- company has late filed the
Compliance of (Late filing of Related Party Transactions) | tp d Y vt i
Regulation 23(9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. And related party transactions.

APPOINTMENT OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS AND EXPLANATIONS OR
COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT:.

At the 31%Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30" September, 2020, the members had
reappointed M/s Mahendra Badjatya & Co (ICAI Firm Registration Number 001457C) Chartered
Accountants as statutory auditors of the company, by way of ordinary resolution u/s 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to hold office for a term of 5 Years from the conclusion of this AGM until the
conclusion of the 36" AGM of the company.

The Company has obtained a confirmation letter regarding their eligibility and your board proposes for
ratification of their appointment for the year 2023-24.

The Report made by the Statutory Auditors of the Company on the Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31%* March 2024, read with the Explanatory Notes therein, are
self-explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments from the Board
under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Furthermore the Auditor Reported that "As required by Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, we report that the Company has not maintained an adequate audit
trail as required by the Account Rules during the current financial year but has subsequently ratified
the non-compliance."

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of its
knowledge and ability, confirm that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31,2024, the applicable accounting
standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have been followed and there
is no material departures from the same;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
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28.

29.

30.

the company at March 31%,2024 and of the profit and loss of the company for the year ended on that
date;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;

The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Pursuant to Agreement with BSE, Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act 2013, the corporate governance
report, management discussion and analysis and the auditor’s certificate regarding compliance of
conditions of corporate governance is enclosed herewith as per Annexure - G.

STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL
EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS PERFORMANCE AND THAT
OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, an Annual Performance evaluation of the Board, the directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the board committees including audit
committee and other committees of the board of directors of the company was carried out during the
year and is covered under the corporate governance report forming part of this annual report.

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of the Board, Committees, Individual
Directors and the Chairperson. The Chairman of the respective Committees shared the report on
evaluation with the respective committees’ members. The performance of each committee was
evaluated by the Board, based on report on evaluation receive committees. The report on performance
evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the Board and feedback was given to
Directors.

DEPOSITS

The Company is a non-deposit taking category - B, NBFC Company. The company does not have any
public deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further that the
company has not accepted any deposit in contravention of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
as well as RBI directions.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and other details
in terms of u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the. Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report
and is annexed as per Annexure D.

The Company is having only three employees on 315 March, 2024 and the particulars there of in terms
of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and
remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed with the report as
Annexure-D There are certain employees in the company, who were in the receipt of remuneration in
the F.Y. 2023-24 which in aggregate is in excess of that drawn by the whole-time director. Since they
do not hold any shares in the company, either by themselves or along with their spouse and dependent
children, the disclosure under rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rule, 2014 is not required.
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36.

Further, there is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/- per month or 1,02,00,000/- per
year, therefore, the disclosure of particulars of employees as per reg. 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards specified by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

PROVISION OF VOTING BY ELECTRONIC MEANS:

Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015. The ensuing
AGM will be conducted through Video Conferencing/OVAM, and no physical meeting will be held,
and your company has made necessary arrangements with CDSL to provide facility for remote e-
voting and e-voting at

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system
software and special software's. The company has also an internal audit system by the external agency.

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD
The company has duly constituted the following committee as per the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

The details of the composition of the audit committee and other committees and their respective terms
of reference are included in the corporate Governance report forming part of this annual report. The
Audit Committee and other Board Committees meet at regular intervals prescribed in the Companies
Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and any other
Act applicable, if any.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OFTHE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OFTHE REPORT:

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company which had occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report.

DISCLOSURE AS PER TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 9BB OF NON BANKING FINANCIAL
COMPANIES PRUDENTIALNORMS (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS. 1998.

The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached financial statements.




37.

38.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXHANGE

EARNING AND OUT GO

A. Conservation of Energy:

During the year under review the company has not taken any steps, towards conservation of
energy. However, the company will take necessary steps towards conservation of energy
whenever it feels necessary.

B. Technology Absorption
During the year under review the company has not taken any steps, towards technology
absorption. However, the company will take necessary steps towards technology absorption
whenever it feels necessary.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
During the year foreign exchange and outgo of the Company as follows:

Particulars In USD In Rs.
Foreign Currency Earning Nil Nil
Foreign Currency Outgo Nil Nil

The above foreign currency outgo was against import of goods & services and expenditure
during the year.

GENERAL DISCLOSURE:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these matters or were not applicable to the Company during the year under
review:

Your Company is not required to conduct the Cost Audit and is not required to maintain Cost Records
as specified under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company has not filed any application or there is no application or proceeding pending against
the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under
review.

Your Company has neither announced any Corporate Action (buy back of securities, payment of
dividend declared, mergers and de-mergers, split and issue of any securities) nor failed to implement or

complete the Corporate Action within prescribed timelines.

There were no voting rights exercised by any employee of the Company pursuant to. the section 67(3)
read with the Rule 16 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014.

There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

There is no requirement to conduct the valuation by the bank and no value the time of one-time
Settlement during the period under review; -

There were no revisions in the Financial Statement and Board's Report.

Following are the key features of ‘SWAYAM’. We would request you to publish the below text in
Annual Report of your Company to enable your shareholders take advantage of the same.




" 39. SWAYAM : -

WAYAM’ is a secure, user-friendly web-based application, developed by “Link Intime India Pvt
Ltd.”, our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, that empowers shareholders to effortlessly access various
services. We request you to get registered and have first-hand experience of the portal. This application
can be accessed at hittps://swayam linkintime.co.in

» Effective Resolution of Service Request -Generate and Track Service Requests/Complaints through
SWAYAM. :
Features - A user-friendly GUI. :

Track Corporate Actions like Dividend/Interest/Bonns/split.

PAN-based investments - Provides access to PAN linked accounts, Company wise holdings and
security valuations.

Effortlessly raise request for Unpaid Amounts.

Self-service portal — for securities held in DEMAT mode and physical securities, whose folios are
KYC compliant.

Statements - View entire holdings and status of corporate benefits.

Two-factor authentication (2FA) at Login - Enhances security for investors,
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Adjoining Agarwal Public School Direcior Managing Director

Bicholi Mardana Road ~ DIN: 02665393 DIN: 00023611
Indore-452011,
Madhya Pradesh, India

DATE: 12.08.2024 ' .
PLACE: INDORE .
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ANNEXURE-A

Form AOCAa
_(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsndmnwfassociate \
companies/joint ventures

Part “A™:; _Subsidiarles

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in * )

8.No. | Name of the Subsidiary T A B T C

I | Reporting period for the subsidiary — ——~

2 Reporting currency and Exchange rate B S . '
as on the last date of the relevant /

Financial year in the case of foreign

subsidiaries _ /

Share capital ' /

Reserves & surplus L / T

Total assets S - /

Total Llabllltles D ' NA

3 | un| | W

Investments ' -

| Turnover ' - - /

Profit before taxation o /

Provision for taxation R / .
Profit afier taxation : / '

Proposed Dividend B | /

% of shareholding /

Notes: The following information shall be fyrnished at the end of the statement:

" 1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence Operations. —NA.,
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. _ —NA.

-




Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
. and Joint Ventures

. No. Name of the Associate

| Latest audited Balance Sheet Date /

o |— R

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held
| by the company on the year end
{a) No. -
(b) Amount of  Investment in
Associates/Joint Venture
(c} Extend of Holding %

3 Description of how* there is significant <
influence NA

4 Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated

5 Net worth attributable to Share
holding as per latest audited Balance |,
Sheet

16 Profit / Loss for the year _ /

{(a) Considered in Consolidation 7

{(b) Not Considered in Consolidation

*Chamelidevi Flour Mifls Pvi. Lid. ceased fo be an associate of the company. Holding in Chamelidevi Flour

Mills Pvt. Ltd. Was reduced from earlier 34.99% to current 19.30 % during the year.*

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations, —NA.
2, Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. —-NA.
Registered Office: | | By Order of the Board

Anjani Finance Limited

CIN - L65910MP1989PLC032799 .

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

5TH Floor.1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining R

Agarwal Public School
BRicholi Mar@_ana Road
Indore — 452016 (MLP)
: A e e
. D Vi
PLACE: INDORE SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL KALPAN A JATN
DATE: 12.08.2024 {Managing Director) . (Director)

(DIN: 00023611) (DIN: 02665393)




ANNEXURE-B

POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT, REMOVAL AND RETIREMENT OF DIRECTOR, KMP
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT -

a. Appointment criteria and qualifications

18

Vi,

vii.

vii.

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the qualification, expertise, industry experience, integrity,
background and other qualities of the persons for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management
level and recommend to the Board his /her appointment. The Committes has discretion to decide whether

qualiﬁca:'cc’m, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the position
concemned. :

The Comm_itlee shall assess the criteria of independence fulfilled by the appointes in case of
recommending a person for appeintment / re-appointment as Independent Direcior.

The Commi'ttee shall consider the extent to which the person proposed to be appointed as Director, is likely
to contribute to the overall effectiveness of the Board and work constructively with the existing directors
and enhance the efficiencies of the Company. .

The Commitiee shall consider the nature of existing positions held by the appointee including directorships

~or other relationships and the impact it may have on the appointee’s ability to exercise independent

judgement. :

The Committee shall consider the appointmént of any person who has attained the age of 70 years as
Managing Director, Whole-time Director or Manager, only with the approval of shareholders by passing a
special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the
justification for such appointment. -

The Committee shall ensure that no appointment or continuance of the directorship of any person as a
non-executive director who has attained the age of seventy-five years unless a special resolution is
passed to that effect, in which case the explanatory statement annexed to the notlice indicates the
justification for appointing such a person. '

The Committee shall ensure that the new Directors, KMPs and Senior Management are provided adequate
training about the operations of the Company and reviewing the fraining procedures from time to time.

The Committee shall ensure that formal letter of appointment is given to the Independent Directors at the
time of their appointment. _ :

The Committee shall ensure that the Managing Director, or Whole“time Director should fulfilt the conditions
specified in Section 196 read with Schedule V of the Act. Term/Tenure

The Committee shall recommend the appointment or re-appointment of any person as )
. Managing Director, Whole-time Director, Executive Director or Manager for a term not exceeding five
years atatime.

The Committee shall recommend that shareholders' approval be required for a directors’ continuation on the
board at least once every 5 years from the date of their appointment or reappointment with effect from April
1, 2024. For directors serving as of March 31, 2024, without shareholders’ approval for the !ast 5 years or
more, such approval must be obtained in the first general meeting after March 31,_ 2024, This requirement
is not applicable to (i) whole-time director, (i) MD, (iii) manager, (iv) independent director, or )

{v) director retiring by rotation, (vi} director appointed pursuant to the order of a court / n:u'punal, .(\m)
nominae director of the Government of a listed entity, other than a public sector company, (viii) nominee
director of a financial sector regulator, or (ix) director nominated by a RB! regulated ! registered financial




institution under a lending arrangement (normal course) or nominated by a SEB! registered debenture
trustee under a subscription agreement. ' : '

The Committee shall recommend appointment or re-appointment of any person as Independent Director

for.a term up to five consecutive years and ensure that no Independent Director is holding office for more
than two consecutive terms.

Recommending to the Board, appointment of KMPs/ Senior Management as per the provisions of the Act
and policy of the Company.

Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or any other applicable laws, Act, rules and
regulations or any other reasonable ground, the Committee may racommend to the Board with reasons
recorded in wiiting, for removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the
provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations, :

Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnei shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the
Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Direclor,
KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position or otherwise, even after attaining the retirement
age, for the benefit of the Company.




REMUNERATION POLICY
REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR NON-EXECUTIVE DIRICTORS:

1. As per Company's policy, the Company doesn't pay any commission or remuneration fo its non-
executive directors.
2. The Company is not paying any sitting fee as well as do not provide any ESOP etc. to its non-
_ executive directors. :

Tt REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND KMP;

The Remuneration of the exacutive directors includiné the Chairman and Managing Director is
determined and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Commiittee of the Board, consisting
of the independent directors.a : '

1. The Executive directors being appointed for a period of 2-5 years at a time.
2. The Company is not paying any sitting fee as well as do not provide any ESOP efc. fo its
executlve directors.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
Anjani Finance Limited :

CIN: L65910MP1989PLC0O32799

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE .

5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining

Agarwal Public School

Bicholi Mardana Road

Indore — 452016 (M.P) .

_ ST N e
c PLACE: INDORE SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL KALPANA JAIN
DATE: 12.08.2024 {Managing Director) (Director)

({DIN: 00023611) {DIN: 02665393)




~ ANNEXURE - C -
FORMNO. AOC 2 |
(Pursuaat to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,
Form for Di:sclusure. of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred 1o in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transaction under third proviso thereto.
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or ransactions not at Arm’s Iength basis,

! | | Name(s) of the Nature of | Duration of the Salient terms of the Date(s) of | Amount paid as
telated party and | contracts/ confracts . /| contracts or | approval by the | advances, if any
nauu_'e of | arangements/ arrangements/ amangements or | Board, if any {H

1 | relationship transactions transactions transactions (e) '
R Y (b) {c) including the value,
g _ if any (d) —_— -
-"""'_-.—_—_-——.__
NIL
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis,
| _ | Cin)
Name(s) of the related party Nature of contracts/ Duration of the Salient termg Date(s) of Amount
“and nature of relationship amrangements/ transactions contracts / of the coniracts approval by paid as
{a) (b} arrangements/ or the Board, if | advances, if
transactions arrangements any (e) any
(c) or transactions ¢4]
including the
value, if any
| @
¥ - ¢ Unsecured Loan :
\ - Taken _ 20100000 —- —
: i CWEH Enterprises Pvt. * };In te d Loan As per the terms of | 92756980 —— —
Lid. : aymen contract
.| * [nteresttobe Paid 3139180 30/09/2014 e
Unsecured Loan Given . . 164200000
| MeenaAgarwal Unscoured Loan Repayment | 45 PeT the terms of | 57 07 11212018
Interegt received _ 3033870 .
: *  Remuneration, As per the terms of 0 25/07/2013 e

_ San_]ay Kumar Agarwal ) Perquisites & bonus contract 255_ 00 . i

| . ] Rgmlmefation, As per the terms of 335280 - 01/03/2018 | e-eee

| Nasir Khan Pexquisites & bonus contract 1

= ' |« Remuneration, As per the terms of 200230 19/0772021

Amit Laad Perquisites & bonus contract : - -




Registered Office: . By Order of the Board -

Anjani Finance Limited

CIN - L65910MP1989PLC03279% -
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
Sth Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining

Agarwal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
Indore — 452016 (M.P)
k e
PLACE: INDORE SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL >
DATE: 12.08.2024 (Managing Director)

(DIN: 00023611)

N
KALPANA JAIN
(Directpr)

(DIN: 02665393)




ANNEXURE - D

Details pertaining to remuneration as reguired under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2016

)

1} The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secrfetary or manager, if any, in the FY 2023-24, the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2023-24 and the comparison of the
remuneration of each key managerial personal (KMP) against the performance of the company are as
under: - ' _

- Y
Agarwal | 25500 (+)11.84% 1.00 times Profit in the
2| Mr Nasir Khan 335.28 (2143% 1.31 fimes Fl"_!l;‘“z"‘g;;i”
3 | Mr.Amit ' 200.23 \ ($)14.27% ~ 0.79 times - -
- The median remureration of the émployees of the company during the financial year 2023-24 was T 255.00
Thousands. . <

3) In the Financial Year, there was a increase of 50.00% in the median remuneration of employees.

4) There were 3 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 3 1/03/2024,

5) Average % increase made in the salaries in the financial yéar 202324 KMP 16.37%. _

6) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors KMP and
other employees. :

Registered Office: B By Order of the Board

Anjani Finance Limited : _

CIN - L65910MP1939PLC032799

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

3th Floor, 1.Sanjana Park, Adjoining

Agarwal Public School

BicholiMardana Road b

Indore — 452016 (M.P)

P ' S | S
* o - L
PEACE: INDORE KALPANA JAIN ) SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL ‘>
DATE: 12/08/2024 (Director) (Managing Director)
(DIN: 02665393) (DIN: 00023611)



Annexure-E

Vigil-Mechanism-Or-Whistle-Blower-Policy

1. Preamble

Section1770f the Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company and such class or classes
of companies, as may be prescribed to establish vigil mechanism for the directors and
employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed. Regulation 22 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 also requires
formulation of Vigil Mechanism.

The company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel
(“the Code”), which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of
the Directors and Senior Management Personnel.

Any actual or potential violation of the Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived as such is
a matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and also make
provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or
exceptional cases.

2. Policy

In compliance of the above requirements, ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED, (ANJANIFIN),
being a Listed Company has established Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and
formulated a Policy in order to provide a framework for responsible and secure Whistle
Blowing/ Vigil Mechanism.

3. Policy Objectives

The Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and
Employee to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Codes of Conduct or policy.

The company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal
conduct of business operations and in order to maintain these standards, the Company
encourages its employees who have genuine concerns about suspected misconduct to come
forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment.

The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and
employees to avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.




This neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their
work nor can it be used as a rouse for raising malicious run founded allegations about a
personal situation.

Definitions

4.1 “Protected Disclosure “means a written communication of a concern made in good
faith, which discloses or demonstrates information that may evidence an unethical or
improper activity under the title “SCOPE OF THE POLICY” with respect to the
Company. It should be factual and not speculative and should contain as much
specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature and
extent of the concern.

4.2 “Subject “means a person or group of persons against or in relation to whom a
Protected Disclosure is made or evidence gathered during the course of an
investigation.

4.3 “Vigilance Officer” for the purpose of this policy shall be Company Secretary of the
Company as appointed from time to time, to receive protected disclosures from
whistleblowers, maintaining records thereof, placing the same before the Audit
Committee for its disposal and informing the Whistle Blower the result thereof.

4.4 “Whistle Blower” is a Director or Employee who makes a Protected Disclosure
under this Policy and also referred in this policy as complainant.

Scope

The Policy is an extension of the Code of Conduct for Directors & Senior Management
Personnel and covers disclosure of any unethical and improper or malpractices and events
which have taken place/suspected to take place involving:

Breach of the Company’s Code of Conduct

Breach of Business Integrity and Ethics

Breach of terms and conditions of employment and rules thereof

Intentional Financial irregularities, including fraud, or suspected fraud
Deliberate violation of laws/regulations

Gross or Willful Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to health,

ok wNE

safety and environment

Manipulation of company data /records

Perforation of confidential/ propriety information

9.  Gross Wastage/misappropriation of Company funds/assets

®© N




6. Eligibility
All Directors and Employees of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures
under the Policy in relation to matters concerning the Company.

7. Procedure

All Protected Disclosures should be reported in writing by the complainant as soon as
possible, not later than 30days after the Whistle Blower becomes aware of the same and
should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in English.

The Protected Disclosure should be submitted under a covering letter signed by the
complainant in a closed and secured envelope and should be super scribed as “Protected
Disclosure under the Whistle Blower Policy ” or sent through email with the subject
“Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy”. If the complaint is not super
scribed and closed as mentioned above, the protected disclosure will be dealt with as if a
normal disclosure.

All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance Officer of the Company or
to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.
The contact details of the Vigilance Officer are as under:-

Name and Address- Mr. NASIR KHAN,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer,

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED,
The Agarawal Corporate House
Sth floor, 1, Sanjana Park,
Adjoining Agarawal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road,
Indore-452011, (M.P.) India

In order to protect the identity of the complainant, the Vigilance Officer will not issue any
acknowledgement to the complainants and they are advised neither to write their
name/address on the envelope nor enter into any further correspondence with the Vigilance
Officer.

Anonymous/Pseudonymous disclosure shall not be entertained by the Vigilance Officer.

On receipt of the protected disclosure the Vigilance Officer shall detach the covering letter
bearing the identity of the Whistle Blower and process only the Protected Disclosure.

8. Investigation

All Protected Disclosures under this policy will be recorded and thoroughly investigated.
The Vigilance Officer will carry out an investigation either himself/herself or by involving
any other Officer of the Company before referring the matter to the Audit Committee of the




10.

Company.

The Audit Committee, if deems fit, may call for further information or particulars from the
complainant and at its discretion, consider involving any other/additional Officer of the
Company and/or Committee and/or an outside agency for the purpose of investigation.

The investigation by itself would not tantamount to an accusation and is to be treated as a
neutral fact-finding process.

The investigation shall be completed normally within 90 days of the receipt of the protected
disclosure and is extend able by such period as the Audit Committee deems fit.

Any member of the Audit Committee or other officer having any conflict to interest with
the matter shall disclose his/her concern/interest forth with and shall not deal with the
matter.

Decision and Reporting

If an investigation leads to a conclusion that an improper or unethical act has been
committed, the Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the Board of
Directors of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as it may deem fit.

Any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of the finding
so fan investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff
conduct and disciplinary procedures.

A quarterly report with number of complaints received under the Policy and their outcome
shall be placed before the Audit Committee and the Board.

A complainant whom takes false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about
alleged wrongful conduct of the Subject to the Vigilance Officer or the Audit Committee
shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action in accordance with the rules, procedures
and policies of the Company.

Confidentiality

The complainant, Vigilance Officer, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject and
everybody involved in the process shall, maintain confidentiality of all matter sunder this
Policy, discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for
completing the process of investigations and keep the papers in safe custody.

11. Protection

No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/her having report
ed a Protected Disclosure under this policy. Adequate safeguards against victimization of ¢
omplainants shall be provided. The Company will take steps to minimize difficulties, which
the Whistle Blower may experience as a result of making the Protected Disclosure.




12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and per
mitted under law. Any other employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be protec
ted to the same extent as the Whistle Blower.

Disqualifications

While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection fr
om any kind of unfair treatment as here in set out, any abuse of this protection will warrant
disciplinary action.

Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out
of false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or
bogus or with a mala fide intention.

Whistle Blowers, whom a keany Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently foun
d to be mal afide, frivolous or malicious, shall be liable to be prosecuted.

Access to Chairman of the Audit Committee

The Whistle Blower shall have right to access the Chairman of the Audit Committee
Directly in exceptional case and the Chairman of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe
suitable directions in this regard.

Mr. Ankur Agarwal
Chairman of the Audit Committee

Contact:+91 0731- 4949699,Email: anjanifin@rediffmail.com
Communication

Directors and employees shall be informed of the Policy by publishing on the
notice board and the website of the Company.

Retention of Documents

All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of Investigation re
lating there to, shall be retained by the Company for a period of 5 (five) years or such
other period as specified by any other law in force, whichever is more.

Amendment
The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any

time without as signing any reason whatsoever.However, no such amendment or modificati
on will be binding on the Directors and Employees unless the same is not communicated to
them..




FORM No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2024)

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,

5" Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School,
Bicholi, Mardana Road, Indore- 452016 (M.P.)

I, Mohd Raees Sheikh, Practicing Company Secretary have conducted the Secretarial Audit
of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED having CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances

and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on
31% March, 2024 (“Audit Period”), generally complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made

hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Company for the period ended on 31% March, 2024 according to the provisions
of:
. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made
thereunder; -Not Applicable for the period under review
Ill.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;




IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment

and External Commercial Borrowings; -Not Applicable for the period under review

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the

Company: -

a.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; - Not Applicable for the period under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018; - Not Applicable for the period under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Regulations, 1999 and

The Securities Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014; - Not Applicable for the period under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicable for the period under review;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 2018

VI.  Regulatory framework for Non- Banking Financial Company (NBFCs) by Reserved
Bank of India.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses with respect to Secretarial

Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and During the period

under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.




However, The Company comply with the provisions of BSE Circular No. 20220801-24
Dated 01-08-2022 required to digitally Sign on the announcement made to the Stock
Exchange (BSE), as they have not digitally signed the some documents as mentioned

in the Circular.

Furthermore,

1. Statutory Auditor of the company reported that “As required by Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, we report that the
Company has maintained an inadequate audit trail as required by the Account Rules
during the current financial year but has subsequently ratified the non-compliance.”
2. During the review period Stock Exchange (BSE) imposed a penalty of Rs. 5900/- Inc.
GST on the company due to Non- Compliance of (Late filing of Related Party
Transactions) Regulation 23(9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. And;

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women

Directors.

No changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the period

under review.

Adequate notice is generally given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda,
detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance and a system
exist for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items

before the meeting and for meaningful participation in the meeting.

Maijority decision is carried through and as informed, there were no dissenting member’s

views and hence not recorded as part of minutes.

I, further report that as per the explanation given to me in the representations made by the
management and relied upon by me there are adequate systems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and

ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I, further report that as per the explanation given to me in the representations made by the

management and relied upon by me during the period under review there were no specific




events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rule, regulations, guidelines etc.,

having major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

For SMR & Associates Place: Indore
Company Secretaries Date: 29.07.2024

Digitally signed by

MOHD. RAEES mob. Rages sHEIKH
SHEIKH Date: 2024.07.29

17:10:26 +05'30'

(Mohd Raees Sheikh)

FCS No: 6841

CP No: 26061

UDIN: F006841F000848473
PR No: 3262/2023




ANNEXURE-A

To,
The Members

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,

5" Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School,
Bicholi, Mardana Road, Indore- 452016 (M.P.)

Securities Laws
1. All Price Sensitive Information was informed to the stock exchange from time
to time.
2. Allinvestors complain directly received by the RTA & Company is recorded on
the same date of receipt and all are resolved within reasonable time.
Labour Laws
1. All the premises and establishment have been registered with the appropriate
authorities.
2. The Company has not employed any child labour/Bonded labour in any of its
establishment.
3. Provisions with relate to compliances of PF/ESI/Gratuity Act, applicable if any.
RBI Regulations
1. Company being NBFC follows all the rules, regulations and Master directions
prescribed by the RBI and files return prescribed under section 45-1A and all
other applicable sections, laws, rules and regulations etc.
Environment Laws
1. As the company is not engaged in the manufacturing activities so the
Environment laws are not applicable to the company.- Not Applicable for the

period under review.

List of other laws, rules and regulations specifically applicable to the
Company.
The Company has made compliance, wherever applicable, with the following
applicable laws, rules and regulations as in force:

1) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

2) Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002




3) Non-Banking Financial Companies (Acceptance and Deposits Reserve Bank
Directions), 1988

Note: This report is to be read with our letter which is Annexure-B and forms an

integral part of this report.

For SMR & Associates Place: Indore
Company Secretaries Date: 29.07.2024

MOHD. Digitally signed by
MOHD. RAEES SHEIKH
RAEES Date: 2024.07.29

SHEIKH 17:10:49 +05'30'
(Mohd Raees Sheikh)
FCS No: 6841
CP No: 26061
UDIN: F006841F000848473
PR No: 3262/2023




To,
The Members
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,

5™ Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School,
Bicholi Mardana Road, Indore-452016 (M.P.)

ANNEXURE-B

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with the letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis
for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
Accounts of the Company.

. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate, Specific and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibilities of management. My examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For SMR & Associates
Company Secretaries

MOHD. RAEES maris mmire ik

SHEIKH Date: 2024.07.29

17:11:16 +05'30°

(Mohd Raees Sheikh)

FCS No: 6841

CP No: 26061

UDIN: F006841F000848473
PR No: 3262/2023

Place: Indore
Date: 29.07.2024




ANNEXURE-G

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In accordance Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with
rules made there under and some of the best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report
containing the details of corporate governance systems and processes at Anjani Finance Limited
(Anjani) CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799 is as under:

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your company Anjani Finance Limited (CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799) is committed to the
adoption of best governance practices. The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of
Corporate Governance believe on the Four Pillar of the Corporate Governance i.e.
Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and Transparency and followed fair business &
corporate practices/ acknowledges its responsibilities while dealing with/towards all stakeholders
including customers, employees, regulatory authorities, shareholders and society at large.

Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. It is the
adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not only within

regulatory framework, but is also guided by ethics.

Your Company is compliant with the all the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable to the company since 1% December 2015.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

a) COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY

The Board is duly constituted as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Brief profile of the company’s board of directors is as under:

Name of Director Mr. Sanjay Mr. Ankur Mrs. Kalpana Mr. Sarthak

Kumar Agarwal | Agarwal Jain Agarwal
DIN 00023611 07551302 02665393 09700883
Date of birth 08.11.1966 22.04.1990 16.07.1967 22.08.1999
Date of appointment |, ) ), 30.09.2021 29.07.2023 23.08.2022
In the current term




Non Independent

Independent & . Independent &
Category / . . p .| & Non Executive p :
Desi i Executive Director | Non  Executive Women Non Executive
esighation Director . % Director*
Director.
Expertise / :
Experience In Information
P ific functional Account & Finance | Account Finance | Marketing/Legal | Technology/
specific functiona Account
areas
Qualification Graduation Post-Graduation | Post-Graduation | Graduation
No. & % of Equity 0 0 0 0
shares held
01. DEEPESH FARMS | Nil Nil Nil
& PLANTATIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED
02. AGARWAL
AGROTECH
INDUSTRIES
PRIVATE LIMITED
List of outside 03. SANJANA COLD
company’s E}"DSI)%?EGDE PRIVATE
directorship held
including the name of | 04, CHAMELIDEVI
the listed company FLOUR MILLS
PRIVATE LIMITED
05. AGARWAL DAL
MILLS PRIVATE
LIMITED
06 DARPAN FARMS
& PLANTATIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED
Chairman of : Member of : Member of :
01. Audit 01. Audit 01. Audit
Committee Committee Committee

Chairman / member
of the committees of
the board of
directors of the
company

02. Stakeholder &
Relationship
Committee

03. Nomination &
Remuneration
Committee

02. Stakeholder &
Relationship
Committee

03. Nomination &
Remuneration
Committee

02. Stakeholder &
Relationship
Committee

03. Nomination &
Remuneration
Committee




Chairman / member | - - - -
of the committees of
the board of
directors of other
company In which
he/ she is director

NA NA NA NA

Director’s interest.

b) BOARD PROCEDURE

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial
results. The Board meetings are generally scheduled well in advance and the notice of each Board
Meeting is given in writing to each director. During the financial year ended March 31st, 2024, five
board Meetings were held respectively on 17-04-2023, 29-05-2023, 28-07-2023, 08-11-2023, and
05-02-2024. The gaps between two consecutive Board Meetings are as per mentioned in
Companies Act, 2013; SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015; Secretarial standard etc.

The directors bring to the board a wide range of experience and skills. Brief profiles of the
directors, are set out elsewhere in the annual report. The composition of the board is in conformity
with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. As per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, no director can
be a member in more than 10 committees or act as chairman of more than 5 committees across all
public companies in which he is a director. Details of the Board of Directors in terms of their
directorships/memberships in committees of public companies are as under:

The composition of the Board of Directors, the number of other Directorship and Committee
positions held by the director, of which the director is a Member/Chairman, are as under:

No. of .
C ttee/
Category Board | Whether | No. of ommittee
5 Membership held in
Name of DIN Meetings | attended other other Companies
Director attended last Director- P
during AGM | ship held As As
the year Member | Chairman
Mr. Sanjay e .
Kumar Divato 00023611 05 Yes 6 - -
Agarwal trector
Mr. Ankur Independent & 07551302 05
' Non Executive Yes 0 - -
Agarwal )
Director
Non
Mrs. Independent & 05
Kalpana Jain | Non Executive 02665393 Yes 0 ) )
Director




Independent &
Non Executive 09700883
Director

Mr. Sarthak
Agarwal

05 Yes 0 - -

In Accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, membership/chairmanships of Audit Committees and
Stakeholders Relationship Committees in all public limited companies have been considered.

¢) INDUCTION AND FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR:

The objective of a familiarization programme is to ensure that the non-executive directors are
updated on the business environment and overall operations of the Company. This enables the non-
executive directors to make better informed decisions in the interest of the Company and its
stakeholders.

In compliance with the requirements of SEBI Regulations, the Company has put in place a
familiarization programme for the Independent Directors to familiarize them with their role, rights
and responsibility as Directors, the working of the Company, nature of the industry in which the
Company operates, business model etc.

A familiarization programme was conducted for non-executive directors on areas such as the core
functions of the Company, overview of the industry, financials and the performance of the
Company. An overview of the familiarization programme is placed on the Company’s website -
https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/Familiarization Programmes_.pdf

d) SEPARATE MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

During the year, as per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the independent directors of the Company was
held on February 5, 2024 without the attendance of non-independent directors and members of the
management. All independent directors were present at the meeting, wherein they had inter alia;
reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole; reviewed the
performance of the Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of
flow of information between the company management and the Board.

e¢) CODE OF CONDUCT

The company has already adopted a code of conduct for all employees of the company and
Executive directors. The board has also approved a code of conduct for the non-executive directors
of the company. All board members and senior management personnel (as per SEBI (LODR),
2015) have affirmed compliance with the applicable code of conduct. The directors and senior
management of the company have made disclosures to the board confirming that there are no
material financial and/ or commercial transactions between them and the company that could have
potential conflict of interest with the company at large. Board of Directors has laid down a Code of
Conduct for all the Board members and all the employees in the management grade of the
Company. The Code of Conduct is posted on the website of the Company -
https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/CODE_OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND

_SENIOR. MANAGEMENT.pdf. For the year under review, all directors and members of senior
management have affirmed their adherence to the provisions of the Code.

f) PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:




1l.

iii.

1v.

In January 2015, SEBI notified the SEBI (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 which
came into effect from May 15, 2015. Pursuant thereto, the Company has formulated and adopted a
Code of Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information
(UPSI) and revised existing Share Dealing Code for Prevention of Insider Trading. The code
ensures that the employees deal in the shares of the Company only at a time when any price
sensitive information that could be known to the employee is also known to the public at large. This
code is applicable to every employee and director of the Company.

Prevention of insider trading code is displayed on the company’s website; link for the same is
https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/Code_of Conduct.pdf

g) LIST OF CORE SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES IDENTIFIED BY THE BOARD

OF DIRECTORS AS REQUIRED IN THE CONTEXT OF ITS BUSINESS(ES) AND
SECTOR(S) FOR IT TO FUNCTION EFFECTIVELY AND - THOSE ACTUALLY
AVAILABLE WITH THE BOARD :

The following is the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors
as required in the context of the Company's business and that the said skills are available with the
Board Members:

Knowledge on Company's businesses, policies and business culture major risks/threats and potential
opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates,

Behavioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute
effectively to the growth of the Company,

Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills,

Technical /Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company's business.




h) MATRIX SETTING OUT

i)

1))

SKILLS / EXPERTISE / COMPETENCIES

DIRECTOR AS ON 31"MARCH., 2024:

HELD BY

Skills / Exp.ertlse /| Mr. Sanjay Mr. Ankur Mrs. Kalpana
Competencies Kumar A . Mr. Sarthak Agarwal
garwal Jain

Agarwal
Knowledge on
Company's Yes Yes Yes Yes
businesses
Behavioral Skills Yes NA NA NA
Financial, Auditing,
Taxation and Yes Yes Yes Yes
Management skills
Technical /
Professpnql skills NA Yes NA Yes
and specialized
knowledge

CONFIRMATION THAT IN THE OPINION OF THE BOARD., THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR FULFILL THE CONDITION SPECIFIED IN THIS REGULATION AND ARE
INDEPENDENT OFTHE MANAGEMENT:

All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and
Listing Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do hereby
confirm their independency

DETAILED REASON FOR RESIGNATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR WHO
RESIGNS BEFORE THE EXPIRY OF HIS TENURE ALONG WITH THE
CONFIRMATION BY SUCH DIRECTOR THAT THERE ARE NO OTHER MATERIAL
REASON OTHER THAN THOSE PROVIDED:

During the year under review, none any director has resigned from the post of Director of the
Company.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently, there are four Board Committees — Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Independent Directors Committee. The
terms of reference of the Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time.
Meetings of each Board, Committee are convened by the Chairman of the respective Committees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

A. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as contained
in Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules
made there under, major of which are as follows:

oversight of the Available financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.
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recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company;

approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

matters, required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statements to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;
changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;

disclosure of any related party transactions;

modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board
for approval;

reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds
raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue preferential issue, etc.) the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus/ notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

review and Monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;
scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment;

valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;

evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of
the internal control systems;

reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;

reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the board;

discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate

Carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.




B. CONSTITUTION AND COMPOSITION:

The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include all that is mandated in
Regulations 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the requirements of
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
regards composition of the Audit Committee.

During the period under review, five Committee meetings were held respectively on 17-04-2023,
29-05-2023, 28-07-2023, 08-11-2023 and 05-02-2024.

The composition of the Audit Committee is as per Reg.18 of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 and
attendance at its meetings is given hereunder:

Name of Director Position NO'.Of Meetings attended
Meetings
Mr. Ankur Agarwal Chairman 5 5
Mrs. Kalpana Jain Member 5 5
Mr. Sarthak Agrawal Member 5 5

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

Name and designation of Compliance Officer

Mr. Nasir Khan,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer is the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

ii. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

A) TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Committee is empowered to —

(1) Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors
and oversee the succession management process for the Board and senior management employees.

(i1) Identification and assessing potential individuals with respect to their expertise, skills, attributes,
personal and professional standing for appointment and re-appointment as Directors / Independent
Directors on the Board and as Key Managerial Personnel.

(i) Formulate a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, Committee and also the Senior
Management Employees.

(iv) Support Board in evaluation of performance of all the Directors & in annual self-assessment of the
Board’s overall performance.

(v) Conduct Annual performance review of CEO and Senior Management Employees;




B) COMPOSITION:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
The details are as follows:

The Remuneration Committee comprises of Two Non-Executive Independent Directors and one
Non-Executive Non-Independent Women Director. During the period under review, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee meetings were held on respectively on 28-07-2023 and 05.02.2024

Name of Director Position No. of Meetings 1;{::;3‘5;
Mr. Ankur Agarwal Chairman 2 2
Mr. Kalpana Jain Member 2 2
Mr. Sarthak Agarwal Member 2 2

The remuneration committee has been constituted to recommend/review the remuneration package
of the Managing/ Whole Time Directors based on performance and defined criteria.

C©) PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated
under Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Board of Directors adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as
well as that of its Committees and Individual Directors. A structured evaluation process covering
various aspects of the Boards functioning such as Composition of the Board & committees,
experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc.

(iii) STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Based on the revised scope, this Committee is responsible for transfer/ transmission of shares,
satisfactory redressal of investors’ complaints and recommends measures for overall improvement
in the quality of investor services. The Committee also looks into shares kept in abeyance, if any. In
compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, along with rules made
there under Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Mr. Ankur Agarwal— Chairman, Mrs. Kalpana Jain and Mr. Sarthak Agrawal are members of the
Committee. The Committee reviews the redressal of grievances of shareholders relating to transfer
of shares, non-receipt of annual reports, non-receipt of dividend or revalidation of expired dividend
warrants, recording the change of address, nomination, etc.

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of two Independent Non Executive Directors
and one Non Independent & Non Executive Women Director-

During the period under review, four Stakeholder Relationship Committee meetings were held
respectively on 17-04-2023, 28-07-2023, 08-11-2023 and 05-02-2024.

Name of Director Position NO'.Of Meetings attended
Meetings




Mr. Ankur Agarwal Chairman 4 4

Mrs. Kalpana Jain Member 4 4

Mr. Sarthak Agrawal Member 4 4

Name and designation of Compliance Officer

Mr. Nasir Khan,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

During the year 2023-24 no complaints was received. Outstanding complaints as on 31 March,
2024 were NIL. The Company Secretary is the secretary of the Committee.

4. GENERAL BODY MEETING

Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings:

No. Of special

Year Date Time Venue .
resolutions passed
2020- 30/09/2021 3:00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1, No special Resolution
2021 SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC Passed.
SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD
INDORE Indore MP 452016
2021-22 30/09/2022 4:00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1, No special Resolution

SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC Passed.
SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD
INDORE Indore MP 452016

2022-23 27/09/2023 3:00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1, One special Resolution
SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC | Passed.
SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD
INDORE Indore MP 452016

a) No extra-ordinary general meeting of the shareholders was held during the year.
b) During the year, the Company has not sought shareholders’ approval through Postal Ballot.

5. DISCLOSURES

A. The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties are set out at Notes
to financial statements. However these transactions are not likely to have any conflict with the
Company’s interest.

B. Company has been fined and notified for late/ delay/ non-compliance of Several provisions
SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 As per SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120
dated July 11, 2023 (Chapter-VII(A)-Penal Action for Non-Compliance). Regarding the
Regulation 23(9) Non-compliance (late) with disclosure of related party transactions on
consolidated basis Fined Rs. 5900/- including GST and the Listed Entity has paid the said fine
on 20.12.2023.

C. The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management
and the same has been placed on the Company’s website. All Board Members and the Senior
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year under
review.




D. The Company has a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism to deal with any instance of fraud and
mismanagement. The employees of the Company are free to report violations of any laws, rules,
regulations and concerns about unethical conduct to the Audit Committee under this policy. The
policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and also that
no discrimination with any person for a genuinely raised concern.

E. The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

F. As required under SEBI (LODR), 2015, Certificate on Corporate Governance is provided in the
Annual Report.

G. As required by SEBI (LODR), 2015, certification on financial statements is provided in the
Annual Report.

H. Company is fully committed to the compliance of applicable mandatory requirement of
regulations Under SEBI (LODR), 2015 as amended from time to time. The company submits
quarterly Compliance Report to BSE in respect of Regulations applicable Under SEBI (LODR),
2015.

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS.

Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors

The company formulated Policy for remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is
disclosed on the website:

https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/Criteria_for _making_payment_to_Non-
Executive_Directors_.pdf

Details of the remuneration paid to the directors during the vear under review are as
under:

Name of Directors Amount Period of appointment
Sanjay Kumar Agarwal (Managing 255000 60 Months
Director)




7.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

All financial results are immediately sent to stock exchanges after being taken on record by the

Board.

As per the requirements of Listing Agreement, Results are also published in leading in English
and Hindi newspapers. These are not sent individually to the shareholders. The said results are

also displayed at Company’s web site.

The Company’s website

contains a separate dedicated section named ‘“Others” under

“Disclosures” where information for shareholders is available.

GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

General meeting

Date time and venue of the Annual

Wednesday, the 25" day of September, 2024 at
registered office at THE AGARWAL
CORPORATE HOUSE, 5" Floor, 1, Sanjana Park,
Adjoining Agarwal Public School Bicholi Mardana
Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, India at 3:00 P.M

Financial Year end

315t March 2024

Corporate Identification Number.

The Company is registered in the State of Madhya
Pradesh having Corporate Identification Number
(CIN) as allotted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA) as L65910MP1989PL.C032799.

Financial calendar results for
quarter ending
Quarter ending 30" June 2024

Quarter ending 31% March 2025

Quarter ending 30™ September 2024
Quarter ending 31* December 2024

Date :

On or Before 12 August 2024
On or Before 14™ November 2024
On or Before 14™ February 2025
On or Before 30™ May 2025

Date Of Book Closure / Record
Date

19-09-2024 to 25-09-2024(Both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date

Not Applicable

Listing On Stock Exchange

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.(BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street Mumbai-
400001

CDSL

Scrip Code 531878
DEMAT ISIN no. for NSDL and INE283D01018

Listing Fees To Stock Exchanges :

Company has paid listing fees in respect of financial
year 2023-2024 to the BSE Limited.

Custodial Fees To Depositories :

Company has paid Custodian Fees for the financial
year 2023-24 to both depositories viz. National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Registrar And Share Transfer

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd,




Agent

5% Floor, 506 TO 508,Amarnath Business Centre — |
( ABC-1),Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St.
Xavier’s College Corner, Off C G Road, Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad - 380006.

Contact No.- 079 - 2646 5179,

Email. - ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

Company Secretary And
Compliance Officer

CS Nasir Khan

Plant Location

Not Applicable

Going Concern:

The directors are satisfied that the Company has
adequate resources to continue its business for the
foreseeable future and consequently consider it
appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in
preparing the financial statements.

Registered & Administrative
Offices:

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE 5th Floor,
1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining Agarwal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh,
India

Address For Investor
Correspondence:

In Case Any Problem Or Query
Shareholders Can Contact At:

Mr. Nasir Khan (Company Secretary
Name .
- and Compliance officer)

The Agarwal Corporate House, 5th
Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining
Address : | Agarwal Public School, Bicholi
Mardana Road, Indore, Madhya
Pradesh, India

Shareholders May Also Contact
Companyv’s Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent At:

Phone 0731-4949699

Fax NA

Email anjanifin@rediffmail.com

Name Link Intime India Private Limited

5th Floor, 506 TO 508,

Amarnath Business Centre — 1 ( ABC-
1),

Address Beside Gala Business Centre,

Nr. St. Xavier’s College Corner,

Off C G Road, Ellisbridge,

Ahmedabad - 380006

+91 79 26465179

Phone
Fax +91 79 26465179
Email ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

Website www.linkintime.co.in




a) SHARE PRICE DATA

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

Date Open High Low Close
30-04-2023 7.02 8.4 6.35 7.65
31-05-2023 7.65 10.39 7.33 9.35
30-06-2023 9.3 10.5 7.7 8.49
31-07-2023 9.25 9.49 7.25 7.87
31-08-2023 8.45 9.45 7.66 8.44
30-09-2023 9.85 10.8 8.35 8.51
31-10-2023 9.49 10.99 8.85 9.35
30-11-2023 9.34 9.99 9.01 9.98
31-12-2023 9.94 20.15 9.6 13.25
31-01-2024 12.59 13.94 11.55 13.67
28-02-2024 13 14.29 10.44 12.48
31-03-2024 12.49 12.99 11.05 12.28

b)

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 315T MARCH, 2024
No. of Sh f10/-
Sr. No. Particulars 0.0 ares o % holding
each
1. Corporate Bodies (Promoter Co) 5350966 52.75
2. Clearing Member 3600 0.035
3. Other Bodies Corporate 395399 3.898
3 Hindu Undivided Family 337384 3.326
5. Non Resident Indians 8830 0.087
6. Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 17586 0.1734
7. Public 3635298 35.839
Total 10143300 100.00%
¢) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 315T MARCH, 2024
Number of SHAREHOLDER | %OF TOTAL | TOTALSHARES % OF
Equity Shares HOLDERS TOTAL
held SHARES
Up to 500 5142 88.6093 525879 5.1845
501-1000 248 4.2737 209433 2.0647




1001-2000 147 2.5332 232241 2.2896
2001-3000 63 1.0856 167598 1.6523
3001-4000 44 0.7582 162051 1.5976
4001-5000 50 0.8616 241162 2.3775
5001-10000 >4 0.9306 418127 4.1222
10001 And Above 35 0.9478 8186809 80.7115

5803 100 10143300 100.0000
Total

d) DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

On March 31% 2024, nearly 93.25% of the shareholders of Company were holding shares in
demat form. In the same way, Promoters & Promoters-group shareholding was also fully
dematerialized. Brief position of Company’s dematerialized shares is given below:

Particular No. of Shares % of total capital issued
Held in Dematerialised form in CDSL 8046008 79.32%

Held in Dematerialised form in NSDL 1412587 13.93%

Physical 684705 6.75%

Total 10143300 100.00%

e¢) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

All transfers of shares held in physical form are dealt by our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.
Presently the share transfers received in physical form are processed and registered within
prescribed time periods (15) days from the date of receipt subject to the documents being valid
and complete in all respects. Depositories control share transfers in Demat Mode. The Company
obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice half yearly certificate of compliance in respect of
compliance with share transfer formalities as required under Reg. 40(9) of the SEBI (LODR),
2015 with Stock Exchanges and files a copy of the certificate with the stock exchanges.

f) RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT

As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India, Company is required to carry out
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit (RSCA) from an Independent practicing Company
Secretary. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon of Practicing Company
Secretary is submitted to the stock exchanges. The audit, inter alia, confirms that the total listed
and paid-up capital of the company is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of
shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in
physical form.




a.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook
of the company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate governance
requirement as laid down in Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule IV: -

The Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) in private sector in India is represented by a large
number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our company
has steadily broadened its business activities to cover a wide spectrum of services in the financial
intermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance.

Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The
company has no NPA account and no bad debts for the period ended on 31 March 2024.

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities are
monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit
committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control.

Considering company’s current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAP is
not practically feasible and financially viable for the company. Company’s current business
activity does not require any technology up gradation or modernization.

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company’s objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or
implied, depending upon economic conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS :

The company's management reveals that the corporate and finance sector has good potential because of
the company's approach of hassle free financing, Tax motivations by the government and optimistic
capital market. On the above assumptions, the company is going in the positive direction.

Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates trends in takes over of
loans, which might affect the profitability of the company. However, your company is confident of facing
the challenges and is optimistic about the sustenance of this finance segment for quite a long time

b) SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

c)

d)

The Company belongs to only one segment. The details of performance are given under
respective head in Financial Statement.

OUTLOOK :

According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future
outlook in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company's estimates for future business
development are based both on its customer's forecasts and on the Company's own assessments.

RISK AND CONCERN:

Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the security and recovery
aspect of each finance file, which reflects from the fact that the overall NPA is NIL during the




g)

year Your Company will continue to adopt strategies to register significant increase in business
volumes and would intimate still more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA level to its
minimum.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY :

The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded, and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction
are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Company, in consultation with its Statutory
Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the adequacy of Internal Control Procedures for the
orderly conduct of business and also includes a review to ensure overall adherence to
management policies and applicable laws & regulations. Cost control measures, especially on
major cost determinants, have been implemented.

DISCUSSION ON  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE :

Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect to its
operational performances.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCE
DEVELOPMENTS/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT., INCLUDING NUMBER OF
PEOPLE EMPLOYED :

During the year under review, the Company continued its emphasis on Human Resource
Development as one of the critical areas of its operation.

Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounts
and Computer were regularly visiting at branch offices with a view to update their knowledge
and to keep them abreast of the present-day finance scenario for meeting the challenges ahead.

Further, the Company also organizes annually, training programme(s) at its Head Office and
other places, for face-to-face interaction of all branch personnel with head office personnel. +

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Comments for

Key Ratio 2023-2024 2022-2023 Variances Variation in ratio

above 25 %

Debtors turnover

. 6.88 6.85 0.03 -
ratio
In\f.entory turnover NA NA NA -
ratio
Int?rest coverage 2.92 1.90 1.02 -
ratio
Current ratio 10.69 2.95 7.74 -

Debt Equity ratio 0.00 0.49 -0.49 -




Operating profit Due to Provision of
margin (%) 47.61 195.28 -147.67 NPA reserved

Net profit margin Due to Provision of
(%) 38.06 119.94 81.88 NPA reserved
Return on net worth

( Any Change ) 3.29 11.86 -8.57 -

h) COMPANY'S CORPORATE WEBSITE

The Company's website - https://anjanifin.com is a comprehensive reference on Anjani’s management,
vision, mission, policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network,
updates and news. The section “Others” under “Disclosures™ serves to inform the shareholders, by giving
complete financial details, shareholding patterns, corporate governance report, corporate benefits,
information relating to stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions etc.
Investors can also submit their queries and get feedback through online interactive forms.

OTHER DISCLOSURE:

a) Disclosure regarding materially significant related party transactions:

None of the transaction with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the
Company. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with the related parties
set out in Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual report. None of the transactions with
any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the Company.

b) Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company:

Company has been fined and notified for late/ delay/ non-compliance of several provisions SEBI
(LODR) Regulation 2015 As per SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/2023/120 dated
July 11, 2023 (Chapter-VII (A)-Penal Action for Non-Compliance). Regarding the Regulation
23(9) Non-compliance (late) with disclosure of related party transactions on consolidated basis
Fined Rs. 5900/- including GST and the Listed Entity has paid the said fine on 20.12.2023.

¢) The company had constituted the Vigil Mechanism and the details of its establishment are
disclosed on the website of the company which can be accessed through: www.anjanifin.com and
affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirement and adoption of the non mandatory
requirement.

The Company has made all the compliances of mandatory requirements as required under SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as may be applicable to the
company from time to time.

The Company also complying with certain non-mandatory requirements wherever the
management considers appropriate in the best corporate governance practice

e) The company does not have any Material Subsidiary; hence the company has not
formulated policy for the same.

Discretionary Requirements under Regulation 27 of Listing Regulation
The status of compliance with discretionary recommendations of the Regulation 27 of the Listing
Regulations with Stock Exchanges is provided below:




g)

i)
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k)

1. Shareholders’ Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly Unaudited Financial Statement are
published in the newspapers and are also posted on the Company’s website, the same are not
being sent to the shareholders.

2. Modified Opinion in Auditors Report: The Company’s financial statement for the year 2022-
2023 does not contain any modified audit opinion.

3. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee.

Policy on Related Party Transaction disclosed on the website of the company can be accessed
through Web link: www.anjanifin.com..

Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors:

As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has
obtained a certificate from CS Mohd Raees Sheikh (COP: 26061, Mem. No: F6841), proprietor of
SMR & ASSOCIATES Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as directors of the Company by the SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority is attached as Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report

Whether the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board,
which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year:

There are no such instances where, the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any
committee of the Board.

Total fees for all services paid by the company and its subsidiary on a consolidated basis, to
the statutory auditors and all entities in the network of which the statutory auditor is a
part:

The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has in place an effective mechanism for dealing with complaints relating to sexual
harassment at workplace

a. | No. of complaints filed during the year -

b. | No. of complaints disposed off during the year -

c. | No. of complaints pending as on end of the financial year | -




CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION

The CEO & CFO have issued Certificate pursuant to the provision of Regulation 17(8) of the
Listing Regulations certifying that the financial statement do not contain any materially untrue

statements represent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs. The said certificate is annexed
and forms part of the Annual Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATION

This is to certify that:

In pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. D of Schedule V of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A Code of Conduct

for the Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company has been approved
by the Board.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been
circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said
Code of Conduct, for the period ended 31* March, 2023.

=

Place: Indore (Sanjay Kumar Agarwal) ) (Kalpana Jain)
Date: 12.08.2024 Managing Director Director
(DIN: 00023611) (DIN: 02665393)




CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

In compliance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Schedule Il Part B of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby certify that:

A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the cash flow of Anjani Finance Limited for the
year ended on 31 March 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed
entities during the year 2023-2024 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s
code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systems of the
listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the audit
committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal control s, if any, of which they
are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies,

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;

(i1) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes made by the
Government from time to time; and

(iii) that no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s
internal control system over financial reporting.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

For, Anjani Finance Limited

@w\ )

Place: Indore (Amit) (Sanjay Kumar Agarwal) )

Date; 12/08/2024 Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
PAN: BNJPASN3I2R (DIN: 00023611)




Independent Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance
requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015

To,

The Members,

Anjani Finance Limited

CIN — L65910MP1989PLC032799

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining
Agarwal Public School

Bicholi Mardana Road

Indore — 452016 (M.P)

This report contains details of compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Anjani
Finance Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31" March, 2024, as stipulated in
Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Repulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of
Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulation™).

Management’s Responsibility

The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance
with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to express a
reasonable assurance in a form of an opinion as to whether the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended
31% March, 2024.

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Corqpany
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor
an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. .

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of
Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India {“@CAI“}, the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as
applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAT which requires that we comply with the
ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL 1

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the j:".tanda_rd on anhty :[fpntr_ul
(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion ‘ _ .
In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to qxpla_natmns given to us ﬂn:
the representation provided by the Management, we r;ertiif'y that the Compan . mpheﬁ wit

the conditions of Corporate (Governance as stipulated in the above-meft isting
Regulations.

3y e 34




We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Restriction on use

The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose
to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, and it
should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept

or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom
this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FERN 001457C

NO 420388
UDINNO®, .!quza;{SEEKIFﬁME 6543
n

ore




O\‘ MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.
-

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of ANJANI FINANCE
LIMITED (“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
Staterment of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to
the Standalone Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information {(hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements”).

(n our opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the
Indian Accounting Standards {“Ind AS”), of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Cur
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"} together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified opinion.

"As required by Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, we report that the Company has not maintained an adequate audit trail as
required by the Account Rules during the current financial year but has subseqguently
ratified the non-compliance."

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of cur audit of the financial statements as a
whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion ¢on
these matters. We have determined ne key audit matters to be reported.

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore — 452003 (M.P}
Dial: {O) 0731-4078331, 2535934, Mobile: 98270235923, 9993023823
URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jjainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com



INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREOCN

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in Board's Report
including Annexure to Board’'s Report and management compliance certificate but does
not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.,

Qur opinton on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our respensibility is to read the
other infermation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance ncluding other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is nobs~guarantee that an audit conducted in




accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they couid reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve cellusion, forgery, intentiona! omissions, misrepresentations, or -
the averride of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal contro! relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i} of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disciosures made by management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to centinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern. .

» FEvaluate the overaill presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among othar matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them alf relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine |
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
. our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disciosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.




REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

e)

f)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those bocks
except the non-maintenance of Audit trail Feature.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

N our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with
the -Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Ruie 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31% March, 2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act; .

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Qur report
expresses an unmedified opinicn on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be inciuded in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us;:




The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
31* March 2024 on its financial position in its Standalone financial
statements - Refer Note 20 (3) to the Standalone financial
Statements,

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the fnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended 31 March 2024.

. (i} The management has represented that, to the best of its

knowledge and belief, other than as disciosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermedfaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries (if any);

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disciosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

{iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatements.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the
year.




vi. The company has not used accounting software for maintaining its
books of accounts which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit
log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year
for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail
feature has not been tampered with and the audit trai! has not been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention.

STATUTORY AUDITORS.

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Al MNO 420388
ICAI UDIN 24420388BKFRJG6405
PLACE: INDORE

DATE: 29.05.2024




Annexure - “A” to the Independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 20241

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referred to in our Repert to the members of
the Anjani Finance Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31% March 2024, and
according to information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

fii.

a) (A} The company has maintained reasonable records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company does not have any intangible assets; Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3({i)(aiB} of the Order is not applicable.

b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is.
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
C} The company doces not have any immovable property; Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

d} The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year; Accordingly, the
Provision of Clause 3(i){d) of the order is not applicable to the company.

e} The company does not have any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i}e) of the Order is not applicable.

(a} The nature of the company’s business is such that it is not required to hold any
inventories. Accordingly, the provision of Clause 3{il} of the order is not applicable
to the company.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned
any working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Since the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits therefore there is no reguirement to file the guarterly
returns or statements with such banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii} {b} of the order is not applicable,

During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties, and,

a} During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the
nature of leans but has not stood guarantee or provided security to any other
entity during the year under review. The principal business of the company is
to give loans, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a} (A) and {B) of the
Order is not applicable,

b} The investments made, and the terms and conditions of the grant of ali loans
and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicial to the company’s interest. The cempany has not provided any
guarantees, security given,

¢) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of ioans, the schedule of -
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayment of such loans is received on the basis of mutuai understanding.

d) There is no amount overdue for more than ninety days with respect to the
loans given, :

e} That the company has loans or advances in the nature of loans granted which
has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties, and




Wi,

vii,

the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh
loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total joans or advances in
the nature of loans granted during the year, but the principal business of the
company is to give loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{iii)(e) of the
Order is not applicabfe.

f} That the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013, detailed as under: -

['Party name ' Meena Devi Agarwal
(T in "000)
Relationship with the party Related Party
Aggregate amount 164200.00
Balance outstanding Q.00
Is there any written agreement Yes
Interest rate 9%
Total amount overdue for more than 90 days 0.00
. Amount of fresh loans extended during year 0.00
to settle old loans
Amount of loan renewed during the year 0.00
% sha;'e of loan/ advances in total loan/ 0.00%
advances granted

The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company {NBFC) and has
provided loans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans the
interest is charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of
India (RBl). Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 of the Companies act, 2013
are complied with. The provisions of section 186 of the Companies act, 2013 are
not applicable to the campany.

[n our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{v) of the Order are not
applicable. .

Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period
of more than six months from the date they become payable.




b. The following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on

account of disputes: -

Name of | Nature Demand | Deposi Balance Period to Forum
statute af Dues | {In T000) t(In Qutstandin which where
: ‘000) g (in Amount | disputeis
. T000) Relates pending
B (A.Y.} .
Income Income 214.95 0 214,95 | 2017-18 CPC
I Tax Act, Tax |
' 1961
Income TDS 1.00 0 1.00| 2023-24 CPC
Tax Act,
1961
Income TDS 0.20 0 0.20 | 2022-23 CPC
Tax Act,
;1961 :
Income TDS 0.13 0 0.13 | Various CPC
Tax Act, years
1961 .
[ Total 216.28 0 216.28 ---- - |

viii. There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961}, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3{viii) of the Order is not applicable.

ix. a} The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other horrowings or in

the payment of interest thereon to any lender, Accordingly,

clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable,
b} The company is not declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender, Accerdingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(b) of the
Crder are not applicable.
¢) The cempany has not taken any term loans, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix){c) of the Order are not applicabie.
d} The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been

utilized for long term purposes, Accordin

the Order are not appiicable.
e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obiigations of its subsidiaries, associates, or jeint ventures,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
panies, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f} of the Order are not applicable.

held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate com

the provisions of

gly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(d) of

x. a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the
pravisions of clause 3{x)(a) of the Order are not applicable.
b} The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or convertible debentures {fully, partially,

or optionally convertible) during

the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not

applicable,

xi. a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year covered by our audit. Accoerdingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xi}{a) of the Order are not applicable.
b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xi)(b} of the Order are not applicable.




xii,

il

Xiv.

X,

Xxvi.

XWii.

xXvifi.

XiX.

XX.

¢) There were no whistle-blower compiaints received during the year by the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xi){c) of the Order are not
applicable,

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accerdingly, the provision of
clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have
been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
Indian accounting standard.

a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.
b} The reports of the Internal Auditors for the pericd under audit were considered

by the statutory auditor.

[n our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
the directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the
Act. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xv} of the Order is not applicablea,

a) The company is a registered NBFC company U/s 451A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 vide registration no B-03.00173 dated 24/11/14 in category Non-
Banking Financial Institution without accepting public deposit and accordingly, the
company Is carrying on financial Services business.

b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

¢} The company is not a Core-Investment Company (CIC} as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accerdingly, the provision of
clause 3(xvi){c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{xvi)id} of the Order are not applicable.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3({xvii}
of the Crder is not applicable.

There has been ne¢ resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financiai ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we (the auditor) are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and that the
company is capable of meeting its liahilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.

The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3{xx) of the Order is not applicable.




xxi, There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors
in the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order (CARQ} reports of the companies
included in the consolidated financial statements of the company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

6ﬁRDE :
PARTNER

ICAI MNO 420388

ICAI UDIN 24420388BKFR}G6405
PLACE: INDORE

DATE: 29.05.2024




Annexure - "B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report

{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of ANJAN| FINANCE LIMITED
on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2024).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Anjani Finance
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

OPINION

In our cpinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india {the “Guidance
Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and arrors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the axtent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.




MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is 2 process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Regarding the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company,

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and .

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timeily detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent {imitations of internal financiai controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future pericds are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI FRN 001457C

PARTNER
ICAI MNO 420388
ICAI UDIN 24420388BKFR)JG6405
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29.05.2024



ANJAN! FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024

" {All amounts are in ¥ thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

o A o3 T
' NoteNo. | . 20232024

ASSETS
2} Financial Assets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 41284.86 53702.28
b} Trade Receivables 3 602.38 582.05
c) Loans 4 0.00 51965.04
d) Investments 5 103655.00 103655.00
e} Other financial assets 6 24.00 24.00
2) Non-financial Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 7 1305.79 1361.15
b} Other non-financial assets 9 3820.96 3800.60
Total Assets 150692.99 215090.12
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1) Financial Liabilities
a) Trade Payables i0
(i} total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprisgs ° 2144.04 2121.20
b} Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 11 0.00 69017.80
¢} Cther financial liabilities 12 159.81 96.38
2} Nen-Financial Liabilities
a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net} 218.26 179.00
b) Cther non-financial liabilities 13 321.92 995.79
) Current tax liabilities (Net) 8 1073.77 739.16
EQUITY
a) Equity Share Capital 14 101433.00 101433.00
b) Other Equity 15 45342.19 40507.79
Total Liabilities and Equity 150692.99 215090.12
Summary of significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone financial statements,

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS

For: MAHENDRA BADJALY 0.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANAS/ 47,
ICAI FRN 001457G 7 3% 7o

i

ICAI MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE

DATE:

2 O MAY 2024

]Qwﬂ
KALPANA JAIN
DIRECTOR
(DIN: 02665393)

Amit @t‘ﬁ\/

CFO
PAN: BNJPAS032R

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

S K AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00023611)

Nasiafon

cs NASIﬁ KHAN
COMPANY SECRETARY
{ICSI MNO: 51419}




TANDAIL ONE STATEMENT OF PROQF F THE YEAR ENDED 31st RCH, 2024
All amounts are in ¥ thousan t chare and per share dat nl therwise stated

Total Revenus from operations
QOther Income

Finance Costs
Employee Benefits Expenses
Depreciation, amortization and impairment

Profit/ {loss) before exceptional items and tax {llI-IV}

Exceptional items

Profit/ {loss) before tax (V -v1)

Tax Expenses:

Current Tax

Earlier Year Excess Provision Written Back
Deferred Tax Provided

Profit/ (loss) for the perlod (VH-\ill}

Other Comprehensive Income
{A) (I) Items that will not be reciassified to profit or loss
tl) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to




ANIAN| FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE ST{\TEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR. THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
_[All amounts are in ¥ thousands, except share and per share data unless otherwise stated)

A: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
- {1} Current reporting period

' Iﬁs@ﬁ&

101433.00 .00 101433.00} 0.00] 101433.00]

101433.00

régorting period.
T01433.00]

B. OTHER EQUITY
{1} Current reporting period

a
30734,
0.00 .00

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 59773.75
Changes in accounting pelicy/prior period errors

Restated balances at the beginning of the reporting period 9773.7% 30734.04 40507.79
Profit/ {loss) for the Year 0.00 4834.40 4834.40
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfer to / from Retained Earnings 966.88 -966.88 0.00
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 10740.63 34601.56 45342.19

{2} Previsus reporting period

Balance at the beginning of the previous reporting period 6406.25 17264.03 23670.29
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restated balances at the beginning of the reporting period ' 6406.25 17264.03 23670.28
Profits {loss) for the Year .00 16837.51 16837.51
Other Comprehensive Incarne for the Year 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfer to f from Retained Earnings 3367.50 -3367.50 0.00
Balance at the end of the previous repoerting period 9773.75 30734.04 40507.79
NOTE:

As required by section 45-IC of the RBI Act 1934, the company maintains a reserve fund and transfers there in a sum not less than twenty per cent
of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared. The company cannot appropriate any
sum from the reserve fund except for the purpase specified by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. Till date RBI has not specified any purpose
for appropriation of Reserve fund maintained under section 45-1C of RB! Act, 1984,

As Per our report of even date attached . For and on behalf of Board of Directors
STATUTCRY AUDITORS ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. =__
CHARTERED ACCOUNTA} -
ICAlI FRN §01457C - .
KALPANA JAIN 5 K AGARWAL
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
{DIN: 02665393} {DIN: 00023611)
0 | /%zsa w K
F?:Rﬁ:\?EDRES Ami €5 NASIR KHAN
(CAl MNQ: 420388 ‘. CFO COMPANY -SE](_:AR]_EQ-I;ARY
PLACE: INDORE S PAN: BNJPA5032R (ICSt MNO: 5

DATE; 29/05/202%



ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
{All amounts are in ¥ thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before Tax 6046.50 2193590
Add : Adjustment for

Depreciation and amortization expenses 55.36 55.36
Interest paid 3139.18 4781.82
Deferred Tax 39.27 2528.30
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 9280.31 29301.38
Adjustments for changes in working capital:

Decrease/ (increase) in other non-financial assets -20.36 467.30
(Increase}f Decrease in loans 51965.04 -22993.39
Decrease in trade receivables -20.33 158.75
increase in Trade Payables 22.84 56.77
Increase/ {Decrease) in other financial liabilities 63.43 44.10
{Decrease)/ Increase in other non financial liabilities -673.88 70.39
Cash Generated from Operations before Tax 60617.05 7105.30
Direct Taxes -877.49 -3431.48
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities 59739.56 3673.81
B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTWITIES

Increasef decrease in Investments 0.00 0.00
Dividend income (.00 0.00
Net Cash Inflow/{outflow) from Investing Activities 0.00 0.00
C } CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid -3139.18 -4781.82
Receipt of borrowings -63017.80 7878.64
Net Cash used in/ generated from Financing Activities -72156.98 3096.82
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) -12417.42§ 6770.63
Effects of exchange rate changes of cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 53702.28 46931.65
Closing balance of cash and ¢cash equivalents 41284.86; 53702.28]

Notes to the Statement of Cash Flow :

(i) Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprises of the following:

LA

Cash in hand 58.75
Balances with bank 21.67 296.42
Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 41214.36 53347.11
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 41284.86 53702.28]

tii) The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared undef the 'Indirect Method’ set out in Ind AS 7 'Staternent of Cash Flow’,

{iii} Effective 1 April 2018, the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS7, which require the entities to provide Id.'ISIC|05l..IreS that
enable users of these standalone financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, mcludfng
both changes arising from cashflows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of are cenciliation between the opening and clpsmg
balances in the Balance Sheet for liabllities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The Company did not

have any non-cash transactiens for financial activities during the year, accordingly same has not been

financial statements.
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AM|ANI FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Standalgne financial statements as at end angd for the year ended March 31, 2024
{4l amounts are in # thousands, except share and per share gats, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE - 2
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

e

e e s *2022-202%
4] Cash on hand 48.83 58.75

- 5 Balances with Banks {of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
- In Current Accounts 2167 296.42
- I FD Aceount 43121436 53347.11
Total 41284 .86 53702.28

PARTICUL AR ) R B - 2023-2024 . _§_OZ2~2023
a) Secured, considerad 900G 0.00 0.00
b) Unsecured, considered good 602.38 582.05
©! Have significant increase in ¢ redit Risk 0.04 0.08
d) Credit Impaired .00 .00

602.38 582.05
Less: Allawance far doubtful debts 0.00 Q.00
Total 602.38 582.05

Trade receivables ageing schedule:

S

T3 2024

.. i N B . E M
o o .%9;5621;'; 5 16 months -1 year] | 1-2years.. 1 oot - é_rg.wﬁ'za.r! EA B
[I} Undi_sputed Trade receivables - considerad good 602,38 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 602.38
_[n] Undlsputed 'I?ralde Receivatiles — which have significant 0.00 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.00
increase in credit risk
tiiiy Lndisputed Trade Recefvahles - credit impaired 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 .00
(iv] Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 6.00
::lczlgﬁu:;:s Trade Receivables - which have significant increase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iwi} Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired .00 J.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
PARTICULARS ~ : : sk
0 [ Le;s 0::;:: & 16 months-.3. year : _
ti Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 58405 0.00 0.00 o.00 0.00 582.05
{ii) Undifsouted_ T_rade Receivables - which have significant 6.00 0.00 a.0a 0.00 0.00 0.00
increase in credit risk
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impairerd B.o0 4.00 .00 0.00 0.00
[iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—ansidered good 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
'[:}(gi;ﬁurtiis Trade Receivables - which have significant increase 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 G.00
I ey b
twi] Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
NOTE - 4 f
LOANS
mifonass TS g Other |
PAR R | Amertised €ost Eomprenensive
Income,
[A)
iit Leans repayable on Demand
- To related parties 0.00 G.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Ggg
- To gthers Q.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 .00 0.
tii] Others (inter-corporate kans)
- Ta related parties .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Dgg
- Ta others ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
[iiiy Term Loans 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Total (A} - Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {Jgg ggg
Less Impairment 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 0.00
Total {A) - Het .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
t'B}U d 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00
(i} Unsecure . 060 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Total (B} Gross 0.00 0.00 000 000 .00
Less- Impairment lass allowance Q.00 0.00 G.Go . . 0.00
Total {B) - Met 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
18]
(I} Loans in ndia 0.00 0.00
(i} Public Sector 0.00 0.00 0.00 g-gg e a00
tii) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0-00 000
Total (C} - Gross .0 0.00 g?}g 000 0.00 a.00
Less: Impairment loss altlowance 0.00 0.00 : 500 500 0.00
Tatal {C) (1})-Net 6.00 n.gg g-gg D LS =00
i1 Loans outside India 0.00 o. .00 0.00 064 0.00]
Less: Impairment loss allowance Q.00 ggg 008 000 050 003
Total {C) {11)- Net 0.00 - 300 60 500 0.00
Tatal Cil} and CtIl) 0.00 4,00 : '




ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

Hotes forming part of the Standalone financial statements as at end angd for the year ended March 31, 2024
tAll amounts are in # thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

 Through Oh&r

Amortised cost g Totai
Compreliensive
. . - :'xmcﬂ'e R

‘K {1} e fJF (6=1+35
LA}
i zans repayable on Demand
- To related parties 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
- To athers 0.00 0.00 .00 c.oo 0.00 0.00
{i7y Others [inter-carporate lnans)
- Ta related parties .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Ta others R2005 28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52095 28
{iiil Term Loans D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0D.00
Total (A] - Gross 52095.28 0.00 0.0G 0.30 0.00 52095.28
Less: Impairment 130.24 0.00 0.00 .60 .00 130.24
Tatal (A} - Net 51965.04 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.00 51965.04
{B}
{il Unsecured 52095.28 a.aq 0.00 0.00 0.00 52095.28
Total (B} Gross 52095.28 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 52095.28
Less: Impairment loss allowance 130.24 0.00 .00 0.0 0.0 130.24
Total (B} - Net 51665 04 .00 .00 0.0¢ 0.00 51965.04
{C)
{t} Lpans in India
{i} Public Sector 0.0 4.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
(i) Others 5200528 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52095.28
Total {C) - Gross 5209528 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 5205528
Less: impairment lgss alipwance 130.24 Q.00 000 0.00 00n 130 24
Tatal {€) [1)-Net 51965.04 Q.00 0.00¢ 0.00 £.00 51965.04
{ll) Laans cutside India 4.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Impairment loss allowance 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total {C} {1} Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total C{1j and Ctl} 51965.04 3.00 0.00 .00 0.00 51965 04

There are no lpans or advances in the

he repayable on demand.

nature of loans granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Companigs Act, 2013). which may




AMANI FINANCE LIMITED
liptes forming part of the Standalone financial statements as at end and for the year ended March 31, 2424
{AIl areunts are n ® tousands, except snare and per share data, unlgss gtherwise stated)

o ik Ll

NQTE - 4
LOANS

A comparison between provisions required under IRACP and impairment allowances made under Ind AS 109:

Performing Assets

Standard Stage 1 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 £.00
Stage 2 0.50 0.00 0.Q0 000 0.00
Subtotal £.00 Q.00 {.00 0.00 Q.00
. Man-Performing Assets [MPAY

? Substandard Stage 3 0.04 400 0.00 g.a0 J.00

Caubtful
Zauptful - vo to 1 year Stage 3 Q.00 000 0.0 0.00 4.00
1ta 3 years Stage 3 a0 .o 0.00 p.og 0.00
More than 3 vears Stage 3 J00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Subtora' far daubtful 000 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
=055 Stage 3 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.Qo ¢.40
Subtetal far N2A Q.00 008 Q.00 0.G4 .00
F gs guatantees, loan comritmerts, et which Stage 1 o0 o0 020 0.00 0.00

. < sfind AS 209 but rot covered under current

Asset  Classificaror and  Provis.oring Stage 2 0.00 2.00 400 Q.00 .00
Stage 3 0.00 0.0C 0.00 002 o.00
Sastata 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stage 1 G.Qo 0.0 4.00 0.o0 . 0.00
Tata Stage 2 C.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
o Stage 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

2022-2023

Asset Classification as.per REt Norms

Perfarming Assets

Stage 1 52095 28 130,24 51965 44 130.24 .00
standard Seage 2 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 060
Subtatal 52395 .28 130.24 51965.04 130.24 .00
Non-Performing Assets (NPA) !
Substandarg Stage 3 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Coubirul .
Coubtful - up to I year Stane 3 0.00 .00 2.0C (.00 .00
11o 3 years Stage 3 04ao 0.0% 0.00 .00 .00
More than 3 years Stage 3 Q.00 0.40 - oao o.oc 0.00
Subeotal for doubtful 0.00 &.00 .00 0.00 - 0.00
LOsS Stane 3 0.00 0.40 0.00 3.40 .00
Subtotal far NPA 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.04 0.0%

Orher items such as guarantees, [oan comnmitments, etc. which

Stage 1 .00 4.00 4.00 Qo0 .40
a e in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not coversd unoer current R 0a
reome  Recognit:on, Asset Ciassification and  Prowisianing Stage 2 ao0 0.00 0.00 0.0% £.08
[IRACP] narms taqe 3 2.00 0450 000 0.00 0,00
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00
Stage 1 5200528 130.24 51965.04 134.24 0D.00
Stage 2 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.oo0
Total Stage 3 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 52095.28 130.24 51065.04 130.24 .00

WNOTE *

The outstanding balances with the loan parties will be realised fully without any default based on compliete ana'ysis and grior years trends. hence the provisiong as per IND A5 109
ant IRACP narms have been done at the same percentage.
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ANjANI FINANCE LIMITED
formj 5

tements as at end and for Merch 31, 2024

) ta Micra all al ium Eni

ib) Toml Gutstanding Cue to Creditors other than [a), Abave

- Trache Pavabie o related cartes . oo
- Trad= Pavable it athers 144 4
Total 2144.05

Interast due on above and remzin urpaik

Intarest paid

Payment made beyond appointed day during the year
Interest dus and payable for t paricd of delay
finterest arcrued and remaning unDlid

a} Loans from related parties 0.00 0.00 :;gg

- Chameli Entarpeisas Py, Ltd, 0.00 0.00

by Other loans 0.00 000 g
Tatat (A} 0.0 .00 L5
Borrowlngs in tndis K 400 0.00 -
Borrowings cutside [ndia [rRL] 0.00 3
oyt — ] 850 200 5.

Intercorporate deposits from related parties

ans nepresent the uRsecured loan received frum relsted parties, The
d, Ha

loan is ta be rIplld on demlnd T
has hean d by

0
rate of literest on loan is 8%., payabie en &
ditwckors! sharehelders of the Company for the said laah,




ANIANI FINAMCE LIMITED

Notes forming part gf the Standalone finangal staternents as at end and for the vear endsd March 31, 2024

(Al amounts are in @ thowsands, except sharg ard per share dats, uniess atherwise stated)

© NOTE-12
DTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS ) _ R X 2023-2024) © 2022-2023
- al Payable to autitors . 50.50 58.60
; bl Payable to cther services vendars 13.50 J.00
F <) Employes dyes 36,12 37.78
i d} Bank averdraft 59.69 a.00
- Totar 15981 96.38
NOTE-13
OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS _ : . _ : o . 2023-2024 2022-2023
al Unactrued nteraat 5.00 ' SIT11
b Cthers;
- Statutory dues 22192 484,65
Total 321.92 995.79
NOTE -14
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL |
2023-2024 2022-20723
PARTICULAR;
! S Number Amount Number Arnount
Authorised -
Eguity Shares of 710 each. 10500000 105040.00 10500090 105000.49
Issued
Equity Bharas of 10 each. 13143300 101433.00 10143340 101433.00
N Subscribed & Paid ug
Equity Shares of 10 each, 10143300 101433.00 10143300 i01433.00
10143300 1{11433.00 10143309 101433.00

b} Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

{il The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shareg having a par value of Rs. 104 per share. Each holder of &quity shares is entitfed to one vote pei share, The company
taclares and pays dividends, (if any). in Indian rupees. The dividend, if aropesed, by the Board of Directors s subject to the apgroval of the shareholdess in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting,

{ii] in the event of liguidatron of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive femaining assets of the campany, afrer distribution of all preferentiat amounts, The
distribution will be in proportion ta the number of equity shares held by the sharefiolgers,

{iiiy The company has not issued any shareg withaut payment being received in cash by way of banus (i amy) or in pursuant to any contract during the pericd of fast five yBars.

[} The company has nat bought back any share during the period of last five years,

<} Reconciliation of the number of Shares gutstanding ar tha beginning of the year and at the end of the year:
' 2023-2(24 2022-2023
PARTICULARS .
PARTICULARS MNurmber 3 - Number : T
Shares autstanding at the beginning of the year 10143300 1014233.00 10143300 10143340
Sharesissued dunng the year V] 0.0¢ o] 0.00
Snares bought back during the year 4] G.00 ] 0.04
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 10143300 10143300 10143300 101433.00
d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the COMpany:
2(023-2024 . . 2022-2023
PARTICUNARS Nurber of shares T Number of shares o
held feld 4
Deepesh Farms and Plantations Pyt, Ltd. 978241 9.64% 978241 3.64%
Agarwal Dal Mills Pyt Lid. 934250 9.21% 834250 9.21%
Cammander Industries Pyt. Ltd. 2508379 24.73% 2508373 - 24.73%
Darpar Faims & Plantations Put. Ld, 940045 9.27% 940085 8.27%
2} Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:
2023-20724 ] ] ’ 2022-2023 -

- % Lhange during the
PARTICLILARS
PAR AR Numbe;ec;:jshares % Wumber of shares held . %o ] year|
Commangier (Ndustries Pyt Ltd. 2498379 24 63% 2508379 24.73% -0.10%
Deepesk Farms and Plantations Put. Ltd. 978241 9.64% 978241 9.64% 0.00%
Agarwal Dal Mils Put Ltd. 434250 9.21% 934280 9.21% 0.00%
Darpar Farms & Plantations Put. Ld, 944095 9.27% 943098 9.27% 0.00%
NOTE - 15
OTHER EQLUITY
PARTICUL ARS 2023-2024 2022-2023
3. NBFC Reseryes
Oparng balance 977375 6406,25
Adu: Transferred Fram Profit & Lass Adc during the year 966 .88 336750
Closing Balance 10740.63 9773.75
b. Retained earnings
Cpening balance 30734.04 17264.03
Add! Less: Met Prafity[Inss) far tha year 4834.40 16837.51
Less: Transfer tg NBFC Regerve -966.88 -3367.50
Closing Balance 346{11.56 3073404
Total {a+b) 4534219 4050772

Nature gnd purpose of Reserves:

WEBFC Reserves: Every year the Company transfers a of sum of not less than twenty per cent of nat Arofit of that year as disclosed in the statement of profit and iass to its Statutery
Raserve pursuant to Sectran 4510 of the RBI Act, 1934, .

Retained earnings: Retained 2arnings are the profits that the Company has earned SAR Rplransfers o statutary reserve, debenture redemption reserve, general reserve,
cividends distributions paid te sharehalders and transfer from debentura redemptiop s 1
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ANJANT FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Standalone financial statements as at end and for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts are in 2 thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE -18

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

PARTICULARS o - | B 2023-2024 2022-2023
a) Staff Salary & Allowances 542.09 451.33
b} Bonus 19.47 18.44
¢} Director’'s fees, allowances and expenses 228.00 228.00
Total 789.56 697.78
NOTE -19

OTHER EXPENSES

PARTICULARS . - 2023-2024 2022-2023
a) Advertisernent and publicity 57.49 63.63
b} Auditor's fees and expenses (Note 20{12}) 55.00 55.00
¢} Legal and Professional charges 326.03 176.37
d) Listing Fees 383.50 354.00
e) Rent, taxes and energy costs 57.823 . 66.73
f) Bank Charges 1.88 2.95
9} Repairs and maintenance 2.97 1.74
h) Share Transfer Charges 106.20 106.20
i} Printing and stationery 0.90 5.33
|y AGM Expenses 21.96 2.00
k} Consultancy Charges 80.00 80.00
[} Windmill operation & maintenance charges 1505.49 1248.89
m} Fees and subscription 29.50 35.40
n) NPA provision on joan assets -130.24 -15714.52
o} Windwilt energy charges 36.00 ¢.00
p} Other expenditure 135.08 84.13
Total 2669.69 -13432.15




ANJANI FINAMCE LIMITED
Netes forming part of the Standalene financial statements as at end for the year ended March 31, 2024
JAll ameunts are in 2 thousands, except share and per share data, unless olherwise stated}

Hota 20:
ADDITIONAL NOTTS ON ACCOUNTS ¢

1)

2]

i
Ei}

ay
b}

c}

3)

4)

51

A)

<)

MWote ] 10 20 reterred harein forms an witeqral part of these Standalone Financia! Statemoents.

Operating segmants:

Cperat ng segments are reported in a manrer consistent with rhe internal reporting provided toa the Chief Dperating Decisicn Maker ("COOM") of the Camparyy, The CODOM, wha is respoensitile for allocating
resgurces and assessing pertormance of the operating segments, kas been identifies as the Managng Director and CED of the Company. The CODM exaatings the Company's performance from a busmess
perspective and nas dentied two of its following businesses as :centfiable segments.

Financialf Invastment Activity

Wind Energy Generation

ERIMARY BUSINESS SEGMENTS Finarcialf lavestment Activity Wind Energy Generatlon Totat
YEAR 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 20232024 2022-2023]
lievenue

Externz| Revenye 862760 Q505.44 4£072.69 453327 1470029 14038.71
Inter Segment Rovenue f.00 0.00 o0 .00 [¢Re0s) .00
Tokal Revenue g627.60 S505.44 407269 4533.27 12700.29 1403871
Segment Mesult

I+t Batore Tax IB22.491 185035.15 242360 343373 a046.50 2153590
Pravision for laxes 12312 10 S5096.3% .00 0.00 121210 SO9E.3%
Profil or Loss after Taxes 2410.81 13404.79 2423.60 3422.73 4834.40 16837.51
Cther Infarmation

Segmant Assets 147758.96 112U6B.F9 2934.03 2021.93 150652 93 215090.12
Segmant Liab-ies 177376 7102812 2344.04 2121.20 31917 B0 Fatag 32
Capital - apenditur Q.00 0.00 o oo £.00 GOk G.00
Coprec-ation .00 5.00 55.36 35,36 55.36 55.36

Note

An operating segrnent s 3 component of the Comparny that engages in business activities from whick it Mmay earm revenues and inCur expenscs, inclutag revenues and cxpenses that relate to transachions

with any ot the Company's obher components, and for which discrate financial information is available.

The Company opesates inIndia and hance caters to the needs of the domestic markat. Therefore, there is anly one geographical segment and thus, geographical segmant infarmation is not requires te be

distlosed.
Revenue fram majar customers:
Mo such isstances.

Contingent |iabrdities and Commitments:

|PARTICULARS 2023-2024 2022-2023
Disputed demand of Income Tox fOr AY 2017-18 21495 21495
Disputed dermang of TOS 1.35 0.33
|Ce:mmitmants | ©.00] 0.00]
Fursuant to disclosure pertaming to Sectlon 186 (4] of the Companies Act, 2013 the following are the detais thereat

| oan given—butstanding as at the year-end:

PARTICULARS Rate of Interest 2023-2024 2022-2023
Babylon Infrastruslure Pt Lid 130 0,00 La00G oo
MG Infraprajects 12 00% 0.00 S00G.00
M 2 Entertainment & Developors Pyt otd. 12.00% 0.00 000 00
Sacham H:ghwsy Real Estates Pul Lty 13.00% .00 27095.28
Total 0.00 5209528
The above luans given are classified vnder respective heads and are given at an interest rate as mentioned above. [Refer NoLe No. 4 Of the Financidl Slatements KR

Investments Made.
Refar &ote No 5 of the Financial Statements

Guarantee Given or Security Provided:
C..ong tre year there is nd such transaction.

nzeczrdance with Ind AS 24 the related paity disclosure is as under, the information regasding related narly have been determmad to the extent, such parties have oeen identified on the basis of

HCrmanon avalabee with the company:
Name of Ihe Related Parties :
B} Relative of Key Management Personnel:

1. Meena Devi Agarwal
2. Durgesh agarwal

Key Managament Personnal:
1 Sanjdy Kumar Agarwa' : Managing Cirectar
2 Nasir Khan - Cuompany Secretary
3 Kalgaua ain. Woman Director
4. Amit Laad:Chief Finaneial Officer
0} Associate Company

L. Chamelldevi Flour Mifis Private Limited (Control desolved effective Fram 10.03 2024}

Key Management Perconnel having Significant [nfluence in:

a) Companies E} liglging Cumpany

1. Chamelidevi Flour Mills Private Lirmted 1. Commander Industeies Private Limited
2. Commander Industries Private Limired

3, Agarwal Dal Mills Private Limited c} Trusts

4. Crameli Enterprises Private Limiled 1 Maa Charitable Trust

%. Deepeash Farms & Plantations Private Limited d) Individuals

&. Darpan Farms & Plantations Pyt Lic. L.Sanjay Kumar Agarwal

7. Sanjara Culd Storage Private Limited 2.Meena Agarwal

8. Agarwal Agrotech Ledustries Private Limited 3.Durgesh Agarwal

b] Firms a} HUFs

1. 5.K. Warehousing Corgoration 1 Sanjay Kumar Agarwal HUF
2. Nakhrali Grani Rajwadi Marriage Garden LLP

3. kakhrali Dnani village Resort LLP




AN|AN! FINANCE LIMITED
Motes forming part of the Standalene financial statements as.at.and for the year ended March. 31,_204
(all ameunts are in 2 thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

bote 20;

ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS @

&)

(a)
{b}

19

&)

@

10

11

12

Transactions with Related Farties:

. - $023-2024 20422-20033
NAME OF YHE PARTIES Nzture of Transaction Amount of Qutstantding Amount of Outstanding
Transaction Amount Transaction Amount
Sanjay Kurmar Aga-wal Salary Payment 255.00 (.00 F28.00 0.00
Nasir Khan . Salary Payment 33528 .00 2i6.10 0.00
Arnit Laad Salary Payment 200.23 0.00 17523 0,50
Lean Given 164200.00 913006.00
Moena owv: Agarwal (San)jana Park 11} :_oan Refum‘jj_ d 167233 &7 .02 4610000 0.00
nterest cradited| 3035.67 4087.42
received
Lean Taken 20100 00 2250000
Chameli Ertergrises Frivate Limited Lgan Repaid 92256.98 0.00 18925.00 63017.80 CR
Interest Debited| paig 3139.18 $7E1L.82
Loan Given 000 13186
Ninki &usiness Combines Private Limited :-:ta: Pq‘ffg:‘dd.t 000 0.04 16792 75 20
erest Creditt .00 987.50
received

Note.
1. All the abowe transactions are on arm's length basis. Current Accoont transactions are exdluded.

Z. The glarementioned eransactions in cespect of expenses except purchase & saie are shown exclusive of G5T,

Fursuant to Ind AS 112 - 'Cisclosure of Interests in Sther Entibes' the interest of the Company in its Subsidiaryf Assoclate IS as follows
AssOCiate:
The Compary had an investment under equity methad in an entity namely Chamelidevi Floermills Pyt. Ltd., a company incarporated in India.

Tre awnership merest and voling power of the company in terms of total subscribed and paid up share capital in the associate has been dissalved w.oe.f 10.05,2023, amountmg to $736,55 Lacs (PY 34.99%),
which was the carrying amount that appears under Investment head s the balance sheet of the company. The relevant consolidated audited balance sheet will be separately made.
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Restriction on nurmber of Layers) Reles, 2017,

The company ts an Associate within the meaning of secticn 206} of the Comgpanies Ack, 2012 of Commander industries Pyt Ltd, which is holding 24.73% (PY 24.73%!} equity shares of the Company.

Dhrectors Remuneration:

Tre Company has paid directers' remuneration as per the provisions of Schedule ¥V to the Companes Act, 2012 and has complied with all the provisions of the said act:

NAME QF THE BIRECTOR Nature of Payment 2023-2024 2022-2023
Sanjay Kumas Agarwal Hemuneration 255.0% 228.00
255.00 228.00
As per the infermation on records, the Cempany does not have any due cutstanding to Micro and Small Industries enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006,
In accordance of Ind AS-33, the earning per share (E.P 5.] of the company is a5 under:
PARTICHLARS S 2023-2024 20222023
peafit after Tax [EEZEL] 16837 .51
Wweighled average No of Eguity Shares outstanding 10143300 103143300
Earning f'er Share - Basic & Diluted Q.48 1.66
Taz expanses as porind A5 12
Deferred Tax:
Prohl and Loss:
PARTICULARS 2073-2024 2022-2023
W as per Carpany Law ' 1305.79 1361.13
Less WEA a5 por InCome Tax 46632 542,46
Teming difterence between income Tax and Company Law . B3%.47 B13.69
Creferred tax liability/ (asset) on above 218.26 212.86
Brovion on NPA .00 13C.24
Ceferred tax (gsset) on above 0.00 -33.86
Accumulated hability) (assel) as on 31.03. 2024 18,26 179.00
Liah 4y alreagy provided up to 31 D3 2023 17900 -2349.20
Balance Ligbiity provided for { (written off) during the year 39.27 252830
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
PARTICU ARS 2023-2024 2022-2023
Frofit efore tax from cantinuing operation B{46.50 2193590
Tax rate 5.1 /% 25.17%
Iscome Tax expense cafculated 1521.93 5521.27
Effect of income that is exempt from tazation 003 .00
[ ffect of expenses that are not deduectible in determining taxable profits 1393 46.71
Effect of concession (allowances) -51.85 -4010.55
Adjustments recagnised in Corrent year in relation to the current tax of prior years -7Er1T 215.00
Oiher temporary differences {(ShortiExcess} Provision in current year 416.11 T93.66
Income tax expense fecognived in prodit or loss 1172.84 2570.09

Provision For Taxation:
The Cornpany has migraled 10 the new regime of taxation ws 115848,

There were no sech kransactions that were ot recorded i the honks of accounts that have been surrendered or disciosed as income during the year in the Lax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(such as, search ar survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961}

Payments to the audilor: [Excluding Goods and Service Tax):

EARTICULARS 2023-2024 2022-2023|
at Statutory Audift Foes 45.00 45,00
biintarma Audit Fees 10.060 10.60
Total 55.00 55.00




AMIANI FINHNCE LIMITED
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13} Capital Management:

14

15

—

16

The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business which includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to
equity holders of kthe Campany.

REI requires NBFC's tq maintain a minimurm capital to risk weighted assets ratio ("CRAR"] consisting of Tier | and Tier || capital of 15% of our aggregate risk weighted assets. Since,
tne Company (NBFC) is 3 " NEFC-NSI-NDY, hence it is not required to compute the financial ratias. The Campany has ¢omplied with the notification RBI2019-20/170 DOR
[NBFCLCC PRNG.1D9/22.10.106/2019-20 "Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards.

Financial Ratios:

PARTICULAR ' 2023-2024 2022-2023
Total cutside habiiities 2844.03 7241016
Ownog funds 14677510 141840.79
Leverane Ratia 0.02 0.51

Corporate Social Respansibility as per 5ec, 135 ¢
The provisions of Section 135- Corporate Social Resgonsibiity are not applicable to Company.

Financial Instruments by Category and fair value higrarchy:
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable
aoprox mations of fair values.

The fair values of the financial assets and financia: liabilties included in the level 2 and level 3 categories have been determined in accordance with gengraliy acceptad pricing models
based or a discounted cash flaw analysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that refledts the credit risk of counterparties.

PARTICULARS Fair ¥alug Measurement Tair value hJer.iarchy

{2022.2024) FYTPL FYOCH  Amortised Cost Level-1 . Level-2 Level-3
Financial assets

Imvestments (.00 0.00 103655.00 0.0% .00 0.00
Cash ard cash equivalents Q.00 0.00 41284 86 0.00 .00 0.00
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
Loans .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.o0 0.00
Traze Regeivables .00 0.00 602.38 0.00 0.04 0.00
Cther f nancial assets .00 0.00 24.00 0.20 Q.00 0.00
Total .00 0.0 145566 24 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0
Financial iiatulities

Borrawings .00 Q.00 Q.00 0.0Q 0.0¢ 0.00
Trade Fayahles Q.00 0.00 2144.04 0.60 0.0 £.00
Cther f nancial liakilites . .00 0.00 159.31 0.00 a.0¢ 0.0G
Total 0.00 .00 230385 0.00 0.00 0.00
PARTICULARS . Fair Yalug Measurement Fair Walue hierarchy

{2022-2023) FVTPL FYOCI| Amortised Cost teval-1 Level-2 Level-3
Financial assets

Inyestments 0.00 0.00 103655.00 0.00 0.0G 0.00
Cash anc cash equivalents 0.00 'og.00 53702.28 0.00 0.0C 0.00
Banx balances other than cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 &.0G 0.00
Laans G.00 .00 51965.04 0.00 .00 0.00
Trade Receivables .0 a0 582.0% 0.60 g.a0 0.00
Cther f nancial assets .00 0.00 24.00 .60 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 2094928.37] - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Financial liahilities -

Borrowirios .00 Q.00 60017.80 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Trade Fayables 0.00 0.00 2121.20 0.60 .00 0.00
Cther f nancial tiabilites .00 0.00 96 .38 0.00 ¢.on 0.00
Tatal 0.00 Q.00 7123538 0.00 Q.00 0.00

To provide an indicatisn about the reliabiiity of the inputs used in getermining fair value, the Company has classified its financal instruments into three levels prescribed under the Ind
A% An explanation for each level is given below.

Levet 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for ideatical assets ar liabilities.

Levei 2; Vatuation techniques for which the lowest level imput that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Leve! 3 Valuation techniques for which the lawest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

Motes:
There have been no transfer batween Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

The management assessed thak cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, trade payables, borrowings {cash credits, commercial papers, foreiga curreacy |oans, working
capital Ioans) and other financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying ameunts largely due to the shert-term maturities of these instrurments.

Financial Ask management objectives and policies to the extent applicable:
The company is a registered NBFC ardd having has its major exposure to the graup cempanies and therefare the company does not envisage any market rusk currency risk, interest

rate msk, price rsk, Hquidicy risk and credit risk. The Company’s senior management in consultation with audit committee has the responsibility for establishing and governing the
Cormpany’s averalt risk management framework, wherever applicable.
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ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

GROUPINGS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 31.03.2024

1Al amounts are in T thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise statod)

NOTE-1

Cash and Cash Egquivalents

Particuiars Amaount [T
In Current Accounts:

State Bank of india. P.Y. Road 2167
TOTAL 21.67
In FD Account:

Fixed Deposit {Sweeping A/c) 41214.36
TOTAL 41214.38]
NOTE- 2

Trade Receivables

Particilars C Amount (T}
Considered Gead -Unsecured

RPPC 602.38
TOTAL 602.38
NOTE- 4

LOANS

Particulars Amount X}
Loans to: [
Airen Construckion Pvt Ltd Afc No 10 0.00
apolio Creations Pvt, Lid, 0.00
Babylon infrastructure Pvt Ltd 0.00
JMG Infraprojects 0.00
Chamelidevi Flour Mills Pwt. Ltd. 0.00
Commander Industries Put. Led. LOAN .00
M. P. Entertainment & Developers Pyt Ltd, .00
Sacham Highway Real Estates Pvt Ltd 0.00
Meena Devi Agarwal (Sanjana Fark |1} 0.00
Vijayshri Notebooks Pyt Ltd Afe No 09 0.00
Yuvra] Estates Private Limited Afc No 09 0.00
Ninki Businegss Combines Pvt Lid .00
TOTAL 0.00
Particulars Amount (3}
NPA

Babylon Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 0.00
MG Infraprojects 0.00
M. P. Entertainment & Developers Pyt Ltd. 0.00
Sacham Highway Real Estatas Pt Ltd .00
Meena Devi Agarwal {Sanjana Park 11} G.oo
Vijayshri Notebooks Pyt Ltd A/c No 09 .00
Yuvraj Estates Private Limited AfC Wo 09 0.00
Ninki Business Combings Pvt Ltd 0.00
TOTAL 0.00
NOTE- 5

INVESTMENTS

Particulars Amount (T}
UNQUOTED

Related Parties

Commander Industries Pvk, Ltd. 30000.00
TOTAL 30000.00
UNQUOTED

Associates

Chamelidevi Flour Mills Pvt. Ltd. 73655.00
TOTAL 73655.00
TOTAL VALUE QF INVESTMENTS 103655.00
NOTE- 19

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars Amount ()
Other Misceltaneous Expenses

Office and General Expenses T 8.07
Regsitration & Filling 420
Conveyance charges 0.33
Rounding off -0.41
Transport and cartage 18.50
Postage & Telegram 103.39
TOTAL 135.08




Note 1:

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024.
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

A

Corporate information

Anjani Finance Limited {'the Company') is registered as Non-Banking Company Non -
Deposit Taking Non-Systematically important (NBFC-ND-NSI) under section 45-IA of
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

The Company is a Public Limited Company listed on Bombay stock exchange being
recognized stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the Company is located at
“The Agarwal House”, 1 Sanjana Park, Adj. Agarwal Public School, Bicholi Mardana Road
Indore - 452016 (M.P.}, India.

These standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 204,
were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29/05/2024, pursuant to the
provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) Securities and Exchange Board of India
and other statutory regulatery bodies.

Significant accounting policies
Statement of compliance

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accerdance with Indiarn
Accounting standards {“Ind AS") notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
('Act)) read with the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the
historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies
mentioned below. '

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
information and disclosures mandated by Schedule lil (Division — 1) of the companies Act,
applicable Ind AS and other applicable pronouncements and regulations.

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees
{(“Rupees” or “INR"), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All
amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes thereon have been rounded
off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the reguirement of Schedule lil to the Act,
uniess stated otherwise.

Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which
the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting
palicies that have significant effect on amount recognized in the financial statements are:

if. Recognition and measurement of P ontingencies. . ‘
iti. Depreciation/ Amortisation and ubés NGNProperty, plant, and egJioment

Intangible Assets.
iv. Recognition of deferred tax.
v, income Taxes.



(i)

vi.  Measurement of defined henefit obligation.
vii. Impairment of Non-financial assets and financial assets.

Revenue Recagnition
Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest method.

Revenue from contract with customer is recognised upon transfer of controf of promised
products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is
measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
discounts and other incentives, if any, as per contracts with the customers.

Revenue from windmill energy generation is accounted for on the basis of the hilling to

respective state governments as per the Power purchase Agreement entered into with
them.

(i) Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the

business and is recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied and right to
receive the income is established as per the terms of the contract.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the company's right to
receive payment is established.

Property, Ptant and Equipment

Measurement and recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial
recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and eguipment are carried at its cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price
including import duties and other non-refundabie purchase taxes or levies, directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and the
initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in Schedule il to the
Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during the year is
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal.

Derecognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the asset. Any gain or l0ss
arising on the disposal or retirement of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and s
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible assets

Measurement and recognition: . .
Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and_:mpawment losses.
intangible assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are amortised on straight line

basis over the useful life of asset. _
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised oniy when it increases the /'./:h‘ benefits

embodied in the specific asset to which it reiates or when thefi . stage is
achieved. Al other expenditure, including expenditure on inte 24\ goodwill
and brands, when incurred is recognised in statement of profit ang




b. Amortisation

The intangible assets of the Company are assessed to be of finite lives and are amortized
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The Company reviews amortization period on
an annual basis. Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis in accordance with
IND AS 38 and Schedule il to the Companies Act,2013 or based on technical estimates.

c. Derecognition:
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

7. Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that
a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such indication
exists, the company estimates the amount of impairment loss. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
group of assets is considered as cash generating unit. !f any such indication exists, an
estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

An impairment 10ss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and
recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance
account. When the company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of
the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss
subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized impairment loss is
reversed through prefit or loss. '

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been in place had there been no impairment loss been recognized for the asset {or
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss, taking into account the normal
depreciation/amortization, .

8. Employee Benefits

A. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the services have
been rendered.

B. Long Term Employee Benefits

a. Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity liability
under Payment of Gratuity Act are paid & charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year when contributions to the respective Funds are due, in such cases the actuarial
risk and the investment risk are borne by the respective funds.

b. Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using Projected Unit
Credit Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net interest
Expense/income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and Gain/Loss due to
actuarial risk and investment risk is charged to the other comprehensive income.

9, Taxation

bayable on the current period’s
r each jurisdict.on adjusted by

The income tax expense or credit for thel
taxable income based on the applicable |
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changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses.

a. Current taxes

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT} credit entitlement
is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the same can be realized in future,

b. Deferred Taxes

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is
reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future; however where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward foss under taxation faws, deferred tax assets
are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty of realization of such assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabitities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. A disciosure for a
contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present chligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remaote.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to
settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Fair Vaiue Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to seil the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in
the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessibie to the
Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that wouid use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities
for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as foliows, based on the lowest fevel input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;
e Level 1 - quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liahilities. .
e Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observapte for the asset or liability, either dirg or indirectly.

e Level 3 - inputs that are uncbservable for L& 7R bility.
7, .
' tements at fair value on a

ia

3

.- e occurred between levels
&

For assets and liahilities that are recognized i
recurring basis, the Company determines whe
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in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and
discloses the same.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liabitity or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include
derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, interest
rate swaps and currency options, and embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets

Classification:

The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL) on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement:

Al financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place {regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that
the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Fair value through profit or loss:

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOC! are measured at fair value
through profit or loss. A gain or |oss on & debt investment that is subseguently measured
at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which it arises, unless it arises from debt
instruments that were designated at fair value of which are not held for trading. Interest
income from these financial assets is inciuded in ‘Interest income’' using the effective
interest rate method.

Fair value through other camprehensive income:

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest,
and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through FVOCI,
except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses on the instrument's amortized cost which are recognized In
profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or 1oss
previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or 10ss. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in ‘'Interest income' using the effective interest rate
method.

Amortized Cost:

Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest {‘SPP!'}, and that are not designated at FVTPL, are
measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any
expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured. Interest income from these
financial assets is recognized using the effective interest rate method.

Interest income: _
Interest income is calculated by applying the
amount of financiat assets.

Equity instruments: I
Equity instruments are instruments thatjikge
perspective; that is, instrumeants that do\Q




that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets. Ind AS 109 requires ail

investments in equity instruments and contracts on those instruments to be measured at
fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value. Where
the company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in other comprehensive income, there s no subsequent reclassification for
fair value gains and losses to profit or loss foliowing the de-recognition of the investment.

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost based on
the requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances cost is & maore
appropriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if insufficient more recent
information is available to measure the fair value or if there is a wide range of possible fair

value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of the fair value within that
range.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and loss.
impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses) on eguity investments measured at
FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

De-recognition:
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of

similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the cocmpany's
balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either {a) the company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (h) the company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset. .

c. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control
of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of
the company's continuing involvement. in that case, the company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on
a basis that reflects the rights and obiigations that the company has retained.

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay.

impairment of financial assets:

in accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and
credit risk exposure:

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.q.,
loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss apran;e
for financiais assets other than trade recgolvales. in general approach, the financial
asset is divided into 3 stages and the gfleakd CL is recognized depending an the
stage of the financial asset into consigerai
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The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime ECL. All
financial assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months ECL, whereas
financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has increased significantly post
recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are credit impaired a lifetime ECL is
required.

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification:

The Company classifies all financial liabitities as subsequently measured at amortised Cost,
except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair vatue
through profit or loss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

De-recognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is repiaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liabiiity. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. '

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the
balance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the
armount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts,
interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks,
interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial
instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabiiities when the fair
value is negative,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three or less month, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and itern of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and
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Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share-
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners If the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares issued during the year, if any
and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic earnings
per share to take into account the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing
costs associated with ditutive potential equity shares, and the weighted average number of
additional equity shares that would have heen outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the
financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or
nature are only disclosed.

Borrowing Cosis

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale are capitalized, if any. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the pericd in
which they are incurred.

Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair value
{deemed cost) as per Ind AS - 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is
assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in
subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint venture companies, the difference
between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. )

When the company ceases to control the investment in subsidiary or associate the said
investment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS 109
“Financial Instruments”.

Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC
Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Anjani Finance Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the 'Holding Company”) and its associate {Holding Company
and its associate together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss
{including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
censelidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”).

n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including
the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its total comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independant of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have
fulfilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion,

"As required by Rule 11{g} of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, we report that the Company has not maintained an adequate audit trail as
required by the Account Rules during the current financial year but has subsequentty
ratified the non-compliance.”

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a’
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinicn on
these matters. We have determined no key audit matters to be reported.

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.

208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore — 452003 {M.P)
Dial: (0) 0731-4078331, 2535934, Mobite: 9827023923, 9993023823
URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jjainck@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com



INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information inciuded in Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board's Report and Mmanagement compliance certificate but does
not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements dees not cover the other
nformation and we do not express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of cur audit or ctherwise appears to be materiatly misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to repert in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accerdance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; seiection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeqguate internat financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters reiated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financia
reporting process,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,




Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financia! Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professianal skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral. '

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)
(i} of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability te continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, te modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
geing concern.

» Evaluate the overali presentation, structure and content of the Consoclidated
Financia! Statements, including the disciosures, and whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during cur audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Fram the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in
our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of deing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.




REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books
except the non-maintenance of Audit trail Feature.

The consolidated Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss inciuding
Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account. )

In our opinjon, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31%* March, 2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of tha
directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financia! reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report
expresses an unmedified opinion on the adeguacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the reguirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

in our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to
the explanations given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
31* March 2024 on its financial position in its consolidated financial
statements - Refer Note 20 (3) to the consolidated financial
Statements.

li. The Company did not have any loeng-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses. '

lil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended 31% March 2024,




iv. {i} The management has represented that, to the best of it's

vi.

knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any cther person{s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shali, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the iike on behalf of the Uitimate
Beneficiaries (if any);

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
acceunts, no funds have been received by the company from any
persen(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatscever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any): and

(iii} Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatements.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the
year,

The company has not used accounting software for maintaining its
books of accounts which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit
log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year
for all transactions recorded. in the software and the audit trail
feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has not been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention,

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUN
O LART

PARTNER

ICAlI MNO 420388

ICAI UDIN 24420388BKFR)JG6405
PLACE: INDORE

DATE: 29.05.2024
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Annexure - “A” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
on the Consclidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

OPINION

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as
of and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements of Anjani Finance Limited {hereinafter
referred to as “the Holding Company”) and such company incorporated in India under the
Companies Act, 2013 which are its associate company as of that date.

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such company incorporated in India which are
its associate company, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established by such
companies considering the essential components of such interna! controls stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note™),

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The respective Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements based on the criteria established by the respective Company
considering the essential compenents of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
refiable financial information, as required under the Companles Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as “the Act”).

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls. Those 5Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
tne internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their cperating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal contro! based on the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditors of the relevant associate companies, in terms of their reports referred
te in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externa! purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reperting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUN

ICAI UDIN 24420388BKFR]G6405
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29.05.2024




ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
- - CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024

. (Alkamounts are in ¥ thousands. except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS
|1} Financial Assets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 41284 .86 53702.28
b} Trade Receivables 3 602.38 582.05
1c) Loans 4 0.00 51965.04
d} Investments 5 103655.00 190148.78
e} Other financial assets 6 24.00 24.00
2) Non-financial Assets
a} Property, Plant and Equipment 7 1305.79( 1361.15
b) Other non-financial assets 9 3820.96 3800.60
Total Assets 150692.99 301583.90
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1) Financial Liabilities
a) Trade Payables 10
{i) total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
fii) total autsﬁcandmg dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 2144.04 2121.20
smail enterprises
b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 11 0.00 69017.80
¢) Other financial liabilities 12 159.81 96.38
2) Non-Financial Liabilities
a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 218.26 179.00
b} Other non-financial liabilities 13 321.92 995.79
) Current tax liabilities (Net) 8 1073.77 739.16
EQUITY
a) Equity Share Capitat 14 101433.60 101433.00
k) Other Equity 15 45342.19 127001.57
Total Liabilities and Equity 150692.99 301583.90
Summary of significant accounting palicies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone financial statements.

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAN
ICAI FRN 001457C ¢~ gBhlia,n
-

= — = —
o
KALPANA JAIN S K AGARWAL,
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
{DIN: 02665393} {DIN: 00023611)

CS NASIR KHAN
COMPANY SECRETARY
{ICSI MNO: 51419}

PARTNER
ICAI MNQ: 420388
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DATE:29.05.2024
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ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
~ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
{Alt amounts are in # thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Revenue from operations
{i) |Interest Income 16 B627.60 9503.68
{iiy |Wind Power Sale 4072.69 4533.27
(1) {Total Revenue from operations 12700.29 14036.95
{1} |Other Income 0.00 1.75
(I} |Total Income {I+11} 12700.29 14038.70
Expenses
{i} |Finance Caosts 17 3139.18 4781.82
{iiy [Employee Benefits Expenses 18 789.56 _ 697.78
{iii} 1Depreciation, amortization and impairment 7 55.36 55.36
{ivi |Others expenses 19 2669.69 -13432.15
{IV) |Total Expenses {IV) 6653.79 ' -7897.20
(V) IProfit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (IN-1V} 6046.50 21935.90
{VI) |Exceptional items 0.00 0.00
ivit ) |Profit/ (loss) before tax (V -VI1) 6046.50 21935.90
{VIil) {Tax Expenses: 1212.10 5098.39
(i) |Current Tax 1900.00 1700.00
{iiy |Earlier Year Excess Provision Written Back -727.17 870.09
{iii) |Deferred Tax Provided 39.27 2528.30
{1X) 1Profit/ (loss) for the period (VII-VIII} 4834.40 16837.51
{X} |Current Year Share of Associates 1705.31 53054.16
(X1} |Consolidated Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+X) 6539.71 69891.67
(XIly |Other Comprehensive income
{A} (I) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.00 $.00
{1} Income tax relating to items that will not he reclassified to profit
or loss 0.00 0.00
Subtotal (A} ' 0.00 0.00
{B) {1} Items that will be reclassified to profit or lass 0.00 0.00
fg;slncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or 0.00 0.00
Subtotal {B) 0.00 - 0.00
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) 0.00 0.00
{Xlll) |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XI1+XI1) 6539.71 69891.67
Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share Rs 10/- per
(XI1V)
Share }
Basic {Rs.} 0.64 6.89
Diluted (Rs.) 0.64 6.89
summary of significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone financial statements.

As Per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
STATUTORY AUDITORS ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS:= -

ICAI FRN 001457C 7 TLaen \@ Qi " _
KALPANA JAIN 5 K AGARWAD
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 02665393) (DIN: 00023611}
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m o flas 21k
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: 420388 .
:SL:):C';PICI)QDORE CFO COMPANY SECRETARY
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g AdaANI FIMANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N EQUNTY EOQR THE YEAR CMDED 31st MARCH 20
iAll ameunis are in #.thousands, except share and per share gata, unless otherwise stated;

A FQUITY SHARE CAPH AL
(1) Current reporting period

)6 thie curreht

- - 1 = ©

_{2} -ﬁravieus repart

ing period

TIT333.00]

B. OTHFR EQUTY
(1) Current !eporting perind

B I
e
Balance at the beginning of the - p . E
current report.ng periad 977375 3575292 43213 F0A2.77 12/031.57
Changes 10 accounting walicy fpriar) ~
pero errors 0.00 0.ao 0 a0 0.00 . .00
Restated  balances at the .
beginning of the reporting period 97/3.75 28752.92 432.13 704207 1270G1.571
Frotits (less) for the Year 0.0 .50 [ 4B34.40 463440
Ctner Ccmprehensive ncome tor
i -

the Year .00 o [.00 oD 0.0
lranser to/ from - Refained 566,85 0.03 .t 966,88 .00
Earrings
Mayermnent  on accawent of . . - - _
consaldation ol a556CIR0S 0,30 -39752.97 4372.13 -A6308 73 B64893.73
Balance at the end of the current i . P

N . 45342.19
repurting period 107490.63 0.00 0.00 34601.56 &

Ratance at the_ heginr_ﬂnq aof thel 640625 16752 Uy 43213 17764.00 £3655.33
previcus reparting pevicd

- - . . ,

CRANgEs N AtCGUnmIng Goncylpror a.00 0,09 oo o.00 0.00
BT GA DTSN —_—
Rest.ated balances ) at _the 640675 39757202 437,13 17264.03 HIB55.33
heyinaung of the reporting period

Prafity {'oss) for the Year 700 600 oo 16837 51 16837.51
Gtrer Camorehensive Incame for! 0.6 .00 a.00 Con 0.0C
the Year '

Transfer o fram  Retased 4367 50 000 0.00 -3367.50 0.60
Earminas .

Mowernent  on Account o] 0.co 0.00 a.00 ARI0E. 73 46306, 7:
conselidation ot associates

Balance at the end of the 941375 39752.92 437.13 1704277 127001.5°
previous reporting pericd

NOTE: .

As required by sect:on 45-1C of the REI ACt 1934, Lhe campany mairtains a reserve fund and transfers there » 3 surn nat 1ess than twenty per cert of its net profit every year as aisclosed in the profit ang Ioss_alccow.
and hefore gy dividend is declared The campany cannot aupropriate any sum fram the reserye fund exceot for the purpose specitied by Reserve Bank of 'ndia from Bme to time Till date KB has not spetified an
purpose for appropriation of Reserve fusd naintained under scerion 45 IC of RBI Act, 1984,

As Por our repart of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Director
STATUTORY ALIDITORS ANJANL FINANCE L IMITEI
tor: MAHFNDRA BAD|ATYA £ L& "

ICAI FIIN 0014570 wan “ . -
KAL PANA JAN S K AGARWA
LIRECTOR MANAGING LHRECTO
(DIN: (2665393} {DIN: BOO2361
(- /\J\ Mosia ¥

CAAIADESH BAD|AT i _ :
HTNER Al €5 NASIR KHA
ICAI MNG- 470388 cro ) COMPANY SECRETAF
PLACE: INDORE {PAN BNIPASOIZR) {ICS1 MND: 3147
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ANJAN| FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
{All amounts are in ¥ thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

IPAR " .

: A} CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES

_ . |Profit Before Tax 6046.50 2193590

’[ Add : Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortization expenses 55.36 55.36
Interest paid 313918 4781.82
Deferred Tax 3927 2528.30
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 9280.31 29301.38
Adjustments for changes in working capita:
Decrease/ (increase) in other non-financial assets -20.36 467.30
{Increasel/ Decrease in Ioans 51965.04 -22993.3%
Decrease in trade receivables -20.33 158.75
Increase in Trade Payables 22.84 56.77
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities 63.43 : 44.10
{Decrease)/ Increase in other non financial liahilities -673.88 70.39
Cash Generated frorm Operations before Tax 60617.05 - 7105.30
Direct Taxes -877.4% -3431.48
Net Cash generated from Cperating Activities 59739.56 3673.B1
B) CASH FLOW FROM |INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ decrease in Investments 0.00 0.00
Dividend income 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Inflow/{outflow} from Investing Activities .00 0.00
C } CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid -313%.18 -4781.82
Receipt of borrowings -69017.80 7878.64
Net Cash used in/ generated from Financing Activities -72156.98 3096.82
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C} -12417.42 6770.63
Effects of exchange rate changes of cash and cash equivalents 0.00 Q.00
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 53702.28 46931.65
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 41284.86 53702.28
Notes to the Statement of Cash Flow :
{i} Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprises of the following: _ . -
PARTICULARS . ", 2023-2024] L 202_2~202?§
Cash in hand 48.83 58.75
Balances with bank 21.67 296.42
Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 41214.36 53347.11
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 41284.86 53702.28|
{ii} The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Mathod' set out in Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flow’.

(i) Effective 1 April 2018, the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS7, which reguire the entities to provide disclosures that enable
users of these consolidated financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both chgnges
arising from cashflows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of are conciliation between the opening anq closing balances in the
Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The Company did not h'ave any non-cash
transactions for financial activities during the year, accordingly same has not been disclosed in these consolidated financial statements.

te att d for and on behalf of Board of Directors
g:ﬁaﬁg;;emgl%g?n date attache AMJANI FINANCE LIMITED
Far: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOU - ..
ICAI FRN 001457C \gﬂm“ -
KALPANA JAIN S K AGARWAL
DIRECTDF{ MANAGING DIRECTOR
{DIN: 02665393} (DIN: 00023611}
- o~ Absi .
TNER ' AMBES _ CS NASIR KHAN
FQAF}TMNO' 420388 CFO : COMPANY SECRETARY
: PLACE: INDORE (PAN BNJPA5032R) (ICS1 MNO: 51419)
. :

DATE: 29.05.2024



ANJANT FINANCE LIMITED

-Notes forming part of the Consodidated financial statements as at end and for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts are in ¥ thousands. except share and per share data, unless gtherwise stated)

NOTE - 2
" CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
" [PARTICULARS: w0 i ] R - - 2022-‘20?3‘!
P UPRARPLAH PE o ey . JRRRERTE R AR
- |2} Cash on hard 48.83 58.75
-] Balances with 8anks {of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
“ « |-+In Current Accounts 21.67 296.4¢
- in FD Account 41214.36 53347.11
Total 41284.86 53702.28
NOTE - 2

%&M - ..
#] Secured, considered good

b} Unsecured. considered good 602.38 582.05
¢} Have significant increase in Credit Risk 0.00 0.00
d} Credit impaired .00 0.00

602.28 552.05
Less: Atlowance for doubtful debts .00 0.00
Total 602.38 582.05

Trade receivables ageing g:hedule:

T T e

- wee . om

PARTICLH AR

e

£) af TOINCWInG petid
an & - & months -1

{i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 60238 0.00
{iin Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

: ! A Q.0Q 0.00
increase in credit risk

iy Ungisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired .00

i1vi Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good .00 Q.00
vy Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase 0o 0.00
rnocredit nsk

vyt Lisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 0.00 0.00

tmw&.sg Tor Tollom

PARTICIH ARS

. Less than & & months-1. .

B ) m_q{]ﬂ}é yw.:m I -
[it Undisputed Trade receivables - considered gaod ER2.05 0.00
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
h ; . 0.00 0.00
increase in credit risk
tiii) tindisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 4.00
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good 0.00 a.00
v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase
. - 0.00 D.0o0
in credit risk
{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired .00 0.00
HOTE - 4 .
LOANS i

——————— e S Ve L L 7023 T
] @ . - i ir Value - e
fhrough Ot} N
?Zomprehensive_ muglt;ss_ i
Incoms v » - L
S 2y TF (3
(A}
(i) Loans repayable an Demand 00
- Ta related parties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ggg 3.00
- To othars Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . -
{ii] Others {inter-carporate loans) 0.00
- To related parties ggg ggg ggg ggg ggg 0.00
- Ty others . . - - .
{iii} Term Loans 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 ggg ggg
Total {A} - Gross .80 g.00 0.00 0.9 0.00 OIUD
Less: impairment 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.03 . a0 0‘00
Total {A} - Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 .
tBY Q.00 0.00
(i Unsecured 060 8.0 oo 000 0.00 0.00
Total (B)- Gross 9.00 900 P 0.00 0.00 0.00
B irment lpss allowance . . . .
%ii; cn;f?lgnnejt ' 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
1Ch
(I Loans in India a0 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Public Sector £.00 b0 509 0.00 0.00 0.00
tii} Others 0.00 0.00 0.0 0-00 5,00 000
Total (C] - Gross 0.00 900 PR 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less' Impairment loss allowance - 000 - - a 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal {C) (1)-Net 0.00 g'gg %‘?m 5.00 0.00 0.00
{1V} Loans outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Less. impairment loss allowance bt 000 : 0'00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal {C] (- Net 040 0.00 : - 5 00 7.00
0.00 0.00 ;

Total Ciiand CUY Q.00 Q.00




ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements as at end and for the year ended March 31, 2024

A0 amounts arg in % thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

2022-23
At Fair valug

i} Loans repayable on Demand
- To relates parties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- To athers 12.00 0,40 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
{ii) Gthers (inter-corporate oans)

|- To related parties J.00 0.0 0.00 4.04 0.00 0.0¢
- To others 5209528 .00 Q.00 .00 0.00 52095.28
{iii) Term Loans .00 0.00 Q.09 .00 a.00 0.00
Total {&4) - Gross 52095.28 .00 0.00 0.00 a.0g 52095.28
Less: Imparrment 130.24 0.00 0.0 0.00 .00 130.24
Total [A) - Net 51965.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51965.04
(B}
[1} Unsecured 52095.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52095.28
Total (B} Gross 5209528 0.00 0.40 0.00 2.00 52095.28
Less: Impairment loss allowance 130.24 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 130.24
Taotal (B} - Net 51965.04 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 51965.04
{C}
{1} Laans in India
{i} Pulitic Sector 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0D G4.00 D.00
{ii} Qthers 5209528 .00 0.o0 0.00 0.00 520095.28
Total (C} - Gross 52085.28 0.0n 0.00 0.00 0.00 5200528
Less: Impairment loss allowance 130,24 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 130.24
Total {C) {1)-Net 51965.04 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 51965.04
{ll) Loans cutside India .00 0.0a 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Less: Impairment loss allowance 4.00 0.0 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.04
Total {C) (11} Net 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Cil}and C{11) 51965.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 51965.04

There are no lpans or advances in the nature of Igans granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the refated parties (a5 defined under the Companies Act, 2013}, which may
be repayable an demand.




ANEANL FINANCE LIMITED

Naotes farming part of the Consulidated financial statements as at end angd for the year ended March 31, 2024

NOTE - 4
LOANS

-iall amounts are in ¥ thousands, except share and per share data, uniess gihenise stated)

A comparison between provisions required under IRACH and_impairment allpwances made under Ing AS 109:

T

sia Gross C%ﬁying
) ¢ Ind AS 1(}9 . Ar[:u.uw, T Il

Performing Assels
: are Stage 1 0.co 0.0 G.e0 .00 049G
randard i
Standar] Stage 2 i1.00 2.0 .00 0.90 .06
Subiotal 1.0 000 0.00 0.00 0.400
Non-Peforming Assets (MRA}
Substancard Stage 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
oubtlui
Dbl - Up to 1 year SGtage 3 0.00 GG 0.a0 0.c0 0.00
1103 years Stage 3 C.oo 0,00 o.a0 0.00 aan
Mure than 3 years Stage 3 [N E] 0.00 0,00 0.00f ;.o
Suptotal tar coubiful 0.00 n.og 0.040 0.00 0.00
Lows Stage 3 0,00 0.00 0n.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal tor MPA 0.00 0040 0.00 .00 eRAH
Other ilems sech as gudrantees, loan comrutments, el which Stage | 0an 0,00 nac .00 .00
are in the scooe of Ind A% 109 bub not covered under current
Income Recogrition, Asset Classificaton and Provisiorng ((RACP) Stage 2 0.00 0.00 0,00 oo 0G0
narms Stage 3 2.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00

Stage 1 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00
Totah Stage 2 Q.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00

Stage 3 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00

Total 0,00 0.00 .00 .00 0.040

I022-¢023

{Provisions} ag -

ar |nd

Performing Assels

Stege 1 L2085 28 13024 51965.04 130.24 0.4a0
S
Stanaard Stage 2 0.00 900 0.00 it a0 0.00
Subtotal 2095 28 13024 51965.04 130.24 0.00
Non Performing Assets {NPA]
substardard Stage 3 0.00 n.60 Q.00 .o 0.00
oubtfu
Daoubttul - up to 1 year Stage 3 cac o.o0 c.oo 0.00 0.00
1to 3 years Stage 3 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.90 G ae
More Lhan 3 yoa's Stage 2 0.0 oan 2.00 oo 0,00
Suptotal for coubtful 0.04 000 0.040 0,00 Q.00
loss Stage 3 0,00 .00 0.00 .00 U1
Subtotal fur kPA 0a0 .00 Q.00 000 0.00
Other items such as guarantees, loan commitmenls. etc, which Stage 1 oo .00 oo 0.00 n.ae
are in the scope of 1od AS 139 but nol covered under current
Inceme Recogniton, Asser Classification and Provisioning {IRACP] Skage 2 Q.00 0an 0.00 c.oc 0,00
narms Stage 3 0.00 .00 nac 0.00 2.00
Subtatal 0.00 (.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Stage 1 52095.28 120.24 51965.04 130.24 Q.00
lotal Stage 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stage 3 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00 G.00
Tatal 57095.28 130,24 51965.04 130.24 0.00
NOTE *

The outstanoing balances with the loan parties will ke realised fully without any default hased on complete analysis and prior

IRALCP norms Nave been done ak the same percentage.

years trends, hence the prnvisibng as per IND A% 109 and



| er—

00 e 00" $Z . )
[0 ra Qo' ThledH LA
¢ M : m_ ir :
= H H 13 i
.&k.l
L8P T061 . 8r1061 D00 o000 0G0 G0 ¢ 000 | A OF (vl =0 33N - jP10L
00°0 000 0o'o aGo 00'0 ooo [FOK) 0 B (D ) uswiedul o) 2OUBMO||Y S55a7
3}
L'BFIOGT L BPTOST 00 00°0 oD 000 oo SZ1Zro (g 1e30L
8L BYTOGTE 94 BFT06T Jloe] 00’0 aqo a0 o [HIN] SETZRD 2IpU] Ul S3U3WIsaAU] (1)
00°0 000 00 o0 0 oo Qoo oo'o o] BIPU| 8RI53IN0 SJUWISIAU (1)
)
Wm,mﬁ”cmﬁ Mh.wqﬁomﬁ L] 0’0 000 og'Q 0g'C¢ JSZLEES [y} ssouD — [ejot
00D oo aga 000 oo'o oog 000 i) suawnlsul 1920
00°D oo 0o opo aoo Qoo o000 3] SANINIFS JUSWUIBAODE
00°0 ooo 000 000 [elax0] Qoo [lsR) O spuny (enmnij
0a°0 ooo [EleR1) ooa [4]¢RH] o0'g 0 SaINjuaA Juaf
B 8T09T 84°8FT0YT 000 00Q ooa ap'o goa (0068t P17 3Ad SN IN0|4 1Aa(] HRLELYTD -
{pajonbun) sajeIdossY
00'0 oD 000 000 0] ooo o0 0 sapelpIsqns
00" 00008 00" DO00E 000 600 coo ono 0070 S71EG? {ALEdUO] BUIPIOH) 'PI] 3Ad S3UISNPUL JapUBRLIWN] -
{pajenbun} sjuswniisul Anba
]
::G\I__SHEH (5) +{¥1+tE)=(9) {r} m
" ) ki B Tl
: : : 18501 40 Jyoud ybnosyl ETT BT Y
4] 1+] Fi e L
18301 1230 | -4ns : i /SBIRNS §O ON
TULLANEEA f10d 1Y
foossscot oo ccoEoT 00°8 00o 00D 00°0 600 SZIZ¥9 (2)-(¥) =a 18N - 2301
000 000 00 000 000 oo a0 ) {3 ) wauLedw| 10} a3ueMally 5597
{3
00 SS9E0T RO SS9EDT ooo co'0 Q0°0 0G' 0 00°Q CZLZES (q)1ea0l
D0 549E0T 00'S59L0T Qo (oY) ooo oo o Qoo S21ZF9 EIpuU] Ut SIUSLLISaAU|
000 oon [HleR¢ an'o ooo [41eRY] ago 0 EIpU| IPISING SIUBLUIS3AU] (1)
(a1
0O SS9£01 D0°'SSGEQT oo 0 oo'Q 0a'0 0g'0 0°0 SZLZra (W) sS5009 - 2101
00°0 oo oo o 000 Q00 o0 ¢ a0 0 Sjuawnnsu| 3q=aa
00 0o 4]el] opo 000 00 [aloR] €] . S3JINDIPS JUILILIDAOE)
L] 000 ono 000 000 000 Qoo i} spung (enn
000 elixy] oo g 009 000 ago o0 0 saunluaA o[
00°S59EL QO'SS9EL o4'Q 000 000 Qoo o0 g 0ooeaE PAT 1A SHiW N0 IASQ lEWeYD -
(pE10nbun) SABIDOSSY
000D 00'g 000 o 000 [14R] Qo0 [0 saue2lipisqng
00" 0000€ 00 0000E 00'0 00°0 000 Qoo 000 $21£52 fAueduioT BUIPIGH] "PYT 3Ad S3LISNPU| JBPUBWLLIOD -
{pa1enbun} suawnnsu Apnby
(%)
{L}+{0)+{2)=(3) (G)H{P)H(§ 10D) {¥) GE 2} {1} .
" b T :
; » ) ; o sweaou] < L3 . N
4 i el ¢agtud ubnoy | amsusyaiduwop . A1 ejnisaed) ~ " suvoTeval
1ewel-gng : e 19430 ybnoeiyf - il i
. SINIWISIANI
S-'310N

[N31815 S5IMIaYI0 55a|UN "Elep alels J9d PUEsieys 1da0xs 'SpUesnog] ¢ U JIF SPUNOWE ||y)
¥Z0Z "It YEW papua Jeak 34y 10} PUE pud J¢ S SJUSWaIe)s JESuRUy PajepIesta] a1 J 1 ed BunuIn) Sa19N

GATIWIT IDNYNID INYINY



9T'6EL LLUELDT 1ejo1
$8°0%86 £2°9¢8 SOL R SQL 'xe] adueapy (g
oo.opm.ﬁ Q00061 _ UOISIADId XB] SWOodU| (B
20Tz 2 W 1L9vd
(L3N) SILLITIEVYIT XYL LNIHUND

g8 -310N

64 'SOET 80°¢/ 98’6 98°'G991 6E ¢CT1T +Z0¢ UdIEW ISTE 18 SY
ST I9ET 89°/ 98’6 ag'G91 SLULLITT €207 UdJep I51¢€ 18 5y
2n|jeA »oo0g 19N

[ A4 44 60’ T6E £€6°6LC GU'GSPLE 90'0E00C 207 YoJep Is1E Je sk aauejeq
00’0 000 0C'0 00'0 000 siaysuel] fsjesodsia
9£'q9S 000 000 000 9£'GS 1eak ayj Joy obieyd uonenasdag
98'98¢eve 60°16E E6'GLTZ ST ShLE 0L 1L661 €207 YdIeKW ISTE 1€ se sxukeleq
000 000 000 00°0 000 siajsuel]/s|esodsig
9£°'qS 000 000 000 9g"SS 1eak a2y 4oy obiey2 uoneldaudaq
IS 1eEYE 60°'16¢ €6°G.LZ qT'SPiE PE 61661 ZZ0Z |udy 1STQ 18 Se souejeq
jusuuiedw] pue uoije|dsidag pajejnwnidy

10'8¥LGTZ 9/ 86E TO'TI6E S eSlIe $Z0Z Y2ue ISTE 1e Se Iduejeg
000 Q00 000 000 sJaysuel ] /s|esodsid
00’0 000 000 000 suolyisinboe /suonippy
T0°8¥LSC 9L 'B6E TO'TTI6E 9 AT N4 €20C UoJep 3STE Je se adue|eq
00’0 000 00’0 00’0 sJ9jsuel] /sjesadsig
000 000 00’0 000 suoiisinbe /suollippy
T0'8PLGE 9/°86¢ 10°TT16E 1 A R4 ZZ0Z |udy 35T0 1e se oue|eqd
T unowy fBulAaie) ssolo

- T isean e e aem

" ww | pilie 2un R A
INIWdINO3 ANV LNV 1d 'AL¥3dOYd

_ L-310N

[DaTE35 SSIMISUI0 $S9jUN "BI8p aJels 19d PUE oJeys Jd80Xa 'SPUBSTIOY; 2 Ul 3J€ 53unoule 2]

y70Z "IE UoJEW popus JEak ayj 10] pUE pu3 Je Se 5JUSUISIE]S [e1oUeUl) PSeplosu0) Bud Jo yed bulliio] 910N

A3LIWTT IONYNIL INVINY




ANIANI FINANCE LiMITED
Metes forming part of the Congolidated financiad stat nts as at and and for the yeqr ended March 31, 2024
Al ampounts_are in ® thousands, except sharg and per share data, vnless glherwise skated

NOTE 9
Q1R MO FINAMHCIAL ASSETS

ARTICUL, ¥ ) 202230
o) MAT Craot Receivabie 26.:)5.6!2 262; 4
k) Prepaid expengac 11F49.54 1163,
Tota: 3B20.06 38006
NOTE - 10
TRADE PAYABLES
[a1 Tetal Dulslanding Lue to Micra all and Medium Entarprises®

(b} Tatal Cutstanding Dua to Crediters other Lnan (3. Ahave
- Trade 2avable w0 re'ated partes
- Trade Pavdble L2 nthers

Tatal

»_Disclesures 1eauirea under Section 22 ol 1he Micro, Smalt and Medwim Eqterprise: rent Act, 2006

‘ T, B
Frincipal amount due and remain uneaid
Intarest Sue 01 abSue and remain unpaic

Interest paid

Payment made beyond appointag day during the year

Interast due ard payable for the peried of delay

['mterest accrued and remaining unpa:d

Ainourt of Fucher nterest cue and payable in succesding years
The CisCInsLre in respect af tie amaunts payvable o Micra and Sma!l Enterprises hava baan nade h NG financa: statemants basen on the information received and available with the Company.

“MEMEL Act™).

3
Hil One
[ii] Displbed duss - MSME

{ii) Othars 312320, i 3 2121
14 Cispated duas — MSME 2.00 o D40 il G
[} Disputed dues - Tthers : 0.0 : 0.00 0.50 .
NCHIE- L1
IBORR()WINGS OTHER THAN DERT SECURLITIESY
PARTICULARS . F Design
E L At Kifttrtsed Cost v
[
Al laans from re'ated pardes [ o0l Jigeli] .00 [Ny
- Chamel Fterprises Pyt Lid 200 0.ao 0.0 .00 0017 S0
ki (emer laars 0.20 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (&) 0.00 £.00 0.00 a.00 BA0TT B
Ror-uwings n India .00 .00 Q.00 0.0 9017 80
Eorrowsngs oulsice India .04 .05 200 .90 .09
Tokal (A] 0.00 Q.00 000 0.ao E9QL17.80
PART T e T e

B L

Sazured
Ursazared

Eture ot security and terms of rapayme

TR

0 secured berruwings

B B SR e

Terms of repa ntere Fiig e,

The loans ropresent the unsecured |oan received from related parties. The lnan is to ba repaid
Intercorporate deposte fram ralatad padiaz demand. Tne rate of intarest on loar = 8%, payable on demand. No separase perzanal guarar
has been extended by any diractors) shareholders of the Campany for the sad lean.
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MIOTE - 12
UITHER FINANCIAL LIABILITICS

PARIICU ARS #023 F024 £022-200%

Tota:

MR- ED2R 023

Statuzary dues
Total

TF -14
LUl TY SHARE CASITAL
A3 20222023
PARTICAHARS —
TEARARS Numhber Aingurnl Furnibar Arruunt

Autherised

Lot w0 ET0 =ach,

asued

Cou te 2hares ol #10 cocn, T 1.12
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- T Py
BARTICUE ARS i EERER 20214523
- bisnmiher 7 1 bt 2
- — - - -
Sharcs bowobt zack Sorng mas gear
Shares outstarding at the end o thie year L0l 140 L4530
i Darails of sharetiolders wldirg nseo thaa 5% shams n ke CompAany
200 3-70243 022 2023
| PARTICEH ARS of shares o Number of sneres G
P -~ neld
o 51 Farms 21n Flamtalans vl
aal 12l Mils Yyl L
rraand e Industriss Feb ot
S0 FRoang A MiArbeiaoss Het Ll
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Ay al Lal Mirs
il S
NOTE LS
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PARVICUEARS Fu2s Ei2a 2022-7023
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Ao haarcs

A Translaned sroms Poofit A e
Sy Balance

b Securibes Preminm

L lanze
Skl Mowomettduioe e y2as L
Cloging Relance
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' ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated financial statements as at end and for the year ended March 31, 2024
{(All amounts are in ¥ thousands, except share and per share data, unless_otherwise stated)

NOTE -18

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

v L — P ——— - - - - "

PARTICULARS . ' . 20232024 2022-2023
a) Staff Salary & Allowances 542.09 451.33
bi Bonus 19.47 18.44
c} Director's fees, allowances and expenses 228.00 228.00
Total 789.56 697.78
NOTE -19

OTHER EXPENSES

PARTICULARS o - 2023-2024 2022-2023
a) Advertisement and publicity 57.49 063.63
b} Auditor's fees and expenses (Note 20{121) 55.00 55.00
c) Legal and Professional charges 326.03 ' 176.37
d) Listing Fees 383.50 354.00
e} Rent, taxes and energy costs 57.93 66.73
f} Bank Charges 1.88 295
g) Repairs and maintenance 2.97 1.74
h} Share Transfer Charges 106.20 106.20
i} Printing and stationery 0.90 5.33
i} AGM Expenses 21.96 2.00
k) Consultancy Charges 80.00 30.00
b Windmill operation & maintenance charges 1505.49 1248.89
m} Fees and subscription 29.50 35.40
n} NPA provision on loan assets -130.24 -15714.52
o) Windwill energy charges 36.00 0.00
p) Gther expenditure 135.08 84.13
Total 2669.69 -13432.15
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ANIENI FINANCE LIMITED
Meleg forming part of the & i d linancial 4% ot end and Far the_year anded March 31, 20749
144l Mot are in ¥ thousanas, #xcent shate and per share Catg, Urlees cthermise stated)

Note 20,
ACDITIONAL NOTES GN ACCOUNTS

3
A Transactions with Aelated Partres.
07390 .. 2022-2037
Nature of A
. HAME OF THE PARTIES i Am f . Amount of . ;
- Transaction uTk o s o i
4 : Transaction Qutstardiig Amownt Teansactlon Bytstanding Amount
- 5an)ay K‘umar Agarwa Sdinry Payent 255 00 Q.00 228 0
B Masir knan Salaiy Pavment 235,23 .61 LN
Amt Laad Splay Payment 200,33 0.o0 115%73]
Loar Given TE4200 o0 F2300 63
Mesna Gev: Agaiwa. (Sar,ana Oure (1! :~°°" ﬁefﬂ"‘; | 1£7235 87 0.60 46160 00
: Interesc crediteq «
| b a03.37| 2087 <2 . ]
. Loan Taken 019008 TI50000
M Entecprises Prvate Limideg Loar Repad 97256.98 12073890 1897500 EYI1T 6O CR
laterest Depitadl pad 313818 Ars1a2
Loan Giyen 400 ENT
Hir:ki BLsir B8 Combings F: ivase Limibed ican Re"“rl':j_r oog noa -6792T5 0o
inserest Credir) .00 %8150
receives

Hote:
1 Althe apove ransactiona are on armt's iength basis. Carrent Account “rassaciions are excluded.
¢ The a'aremerbcea transachens n respect of SRREraes exCent Durchase & sale are shown exclusive of G357

Fursuasriolrd A3 217 - Tusclosure of lntarests .n Dther Entities’ the nternst of the Comeany 17 its Subzisiaryg Associate 15 a5 Tallows ;

AsLocinte.

tal Tha Comoany Fas ar nvestment uader FEUITY Melang in an entity namely Cramelio ey Flasrmidiz 2. Ltg, E2Mpany incorporated in ind.a.

ikl The ew-ershoo intersst and vty power of the compary ir terms of Lotal sUbser.bed and paid up shate capital .nthe asseciate has bean dssolved w e £ 10,05 2073, amaun:
473UCLINat ApER3rs ahder Investment Feag in the Ealance sheet of the =AmpaEny. Tae relevart consalioated audited Baianca shee il Be separate.y made,

itl e cenpany Fas complies with tho nomber of \ayers presenbec under Siause (871 of seclion  of the Comparies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Rastritlion or number of Layers! Rulas, 2017

&

9 10 1736 55 Lacs {PY 34.99%) whicl was the carry.ng

71 Ihe campany Is as Asseniate ailkin the me2n.ng of sect.on 2i6) of the Cempames &ct, 713 of Cornrnander Ind astries Pet Lid when is Falding 24.73% {PY 24 738 equity shares of the Company.

Bl Dieciors Remuneration. -
The Company nas paid direckors’ remuneration as par the ravIsions of boheduls W to e Campan-es 4¢¢ 2313 and has comy e with & the prowisians of the said act:
NAME OF THE QIAECTOR - Mature of Payrment ’ 2023-2024, 2022-2023)
Sy Kumar Agarmal Remunerabion | 253.00 £28.00

2535.00 228 00

G Am per tee infcrmacan an records, the Comoary dces not have any cug qutstand.ng to MICre and Smsll Ingustnes erterprises urder MSMEC Act, 2006,

101 Inaccc-dance of nd A5-33. the earning per shara {5.F.5 ) ofthe LOMEANY is &% L nger.
EARTICULARS . 20233024 2022-2023]
Zuis afler Tax £529TEr
WEIQnbue average Hu of Egu.ty Shares outstar ding 10142330
Farnlng Per Shara - Beaic & Diluted 0.64 f.359

11! Taxeaperses a6 per ird A5 13

a  Deferrsd Tax:
Profit and Loss,
PAATICIILOAS ) 2033-2024; 0222073
‘WY 35 per Tompany Las 1305 T 136108
Less: WOV 35 pe:- Inforee Tax agE 37 R
“im ng eifference becween Income Tax and COMpany Law 535 47 B1E.ED
Deterred tan habilily (asset) an aboye 218 26 *12.66
Frowision oo NRA u.eo 130 24
Ceferrad kax fassct) an above a.0g -3386
Accumulated liability (asset] as on 31.03 2024 21B.26 179.00
-iabilty Alreacy Frovided up ta 31 92,2023 179.00 L "2343 30
Balance |igbility previded for J (written otfy during the year 3237 Z42E 30

B Thelntome tas expanse Tor tha ¥ear can be raconciled to the Accounting profit as follows:

PARTICLHARS : L . 2023-2024 2022-2023)
Prefit befare tas from conlinging aperalion . G048 B 2153530
Tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Incomae Tax expensa calcu atea * 1521.9¢ 857176
Effect el incame that is mxe ot fram taxaticn .00 oo
Elfect of expenses that are not geductibhs ir deterraineng taxaole profis 13193 46 71
E“ect of concessiur: [alliomances) -5195% A0LG.535
| £ji, stmants recogrised in cucrent year ie reiation te the current tax of prior years B rE 219.00

Otmer te porary afferences {|ShartlExcesst Proyis-on i Currenk year 416.1] Ta3 66
ncome tax expense recognised In profit or loss 117284 C_#570.09
< Peuvisicn For Tawatian,

The Comoany kas migrated t5 tne Néw eqime of taxation ws 13 SRAAL,

d Tmers were nd such transachong tnat were not recaren m the books of sccounts that have been sumendered or deiclose as Ingome duriny the y2ar in the tax asiessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such a5, $earch gr suneey
or any ather re.evant aroyis.znz ef the Income Tax Act. 19615

12} Payments to the auditor: [El‘r_ludir\g Gowds and Service Tax)

FARTICUARS . T 20237024 20222023
atuiory Audt Fees 45 00 45,00

bl Intz:mal Aucit Fees 10.00 1o6a
Totar 55.00]_ S5.00
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ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
GROUPINGS FORMING PART QF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 31.03.2024
{All amaunts are in T thousands, excepl share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE- 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Amount (T}
In Current Accounts:

State Bank of India, P.Y. Road 21.67
TOTAL 21.67
In FD Account:

Fixed Deposit (Sweeping A/C) . 41214.36
TOTAL 41214.36|
NOTE- 2

Trade Receivables

Particulars Amount ()
Considered Good -Unsecured

RPPC 602.38
TOTAL 602.38
NOTE- 4

LOANS

Particulars ) . Amount (T)]
Loans to:

Airen Construction Pyt Ltd Afc No 10 0,00
Apollp Creations Pvt, iLtd, 0.00
Babylon tnfrastructure Pvt Lid 0.04
MG Infraprojects .00
Chamelidevi Flour Mitts Pvt, Ltd. .00
Commander Industries Pvt. Ltd, LOAN £.00
M. P. Entertainment & Developers Pvt Ltd. .00
Sacham Highway Real Estates Pvt Ltd 0.00
Meena Devi Agarwal (Sanjana Park 11} 0.00
Wijayshri Notebooks Pvt Ltd Ajc No 09 0.00
Yuvraj Estates Private Limited Afc No 09 0.00
Minki Business Combines Pvt Ltd 0.00
TOTAL 0.00
Farticulars - Amount (T)
NPA

Babylon Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 0.00
JMG Infraprojects (.00
M. P. Entertainment & Developers Put Lkd, 0.00
Sacham Highway Real Estates Pvt Ltd 0.00
Meena Devi Agarwal (Sanjana Park Il) : 0.00
Vijayshri Notebooks Pwt Ltd Ajc No 09 0.00
Yuvraj Estates Private Limited AfC No 00 0.00
Ninki Business Combings Pvt Ltd 0.00
TOTAL 0.00
NOTE- 5

INVESTMENTS

Particulars Amount {T}
UNQUOTED

Related Parties

Commander Industries Pvt. Ltd. 30000.00
TOTAL 30000.00
UNQUOTED

Associates

Chamelidewi Flour Mills Pwt. Ltd. 73655.00
TOTAL 73655.00
TOTAL VALLE OF INVESTMENTS 103655.00
NOTE- 19

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars ~_Amount (%)
Other Miscellaneous Expenses

Office and General Expenses 9.07
Regsitration & Filling 420
Conwveyance charges 0.33
Rounding off -0.41
Transport and cartage 18.50
Postage & Telegram 103.39
TOTAL 135.08




Note 1:

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024,
. {All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Thousands uniess otherwise stated)

A,

Corporate Information

Anjani Finance Limited (‘the Company'} is registered as Non-Banking Company Non ~ Deposit
Taking Non-Systematically Important (NBFC-ND-NSI) under cection 45-iA of Reserve Bank of
india Act, 1934,

The Company is a Public Limited Company listed on Mumbai stock exchange being
recognized stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the Company is located at “The

Agarwal House”, 1 Sanjana Park, Adj. Agarwal Public School, Bicho!i Mardana Road Indore —
452016 {M.P.), India.

These consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024,
were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29/05/2024, pursuant to the provision
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the *Act’) Securities and Exchange Board of india and other
statutory regulatory bodies.

Significant accounting policies
Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting standards (“Ind AS™) notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
('Act’) read with the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation |

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the
histarical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair value at the end of each reporting period, &s exptained in the accounting policies
mentioned below. '

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
information and disclosures mandated by Schedule Nl (Division — ) of the companies Act,
applicable ind AS and other applicable pronouncements and regulations. -

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in indian Rupees {“Rupees”
or “INR”), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts
disclosed in the financial staternents including notes thereon have been rounded off to the
nearest thousands of Rupees as per the requirement of Schedule Il to the Act, unless stated
otherwise.

Use of Estimates, judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these ectimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are rev_iewed_ on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. . . .

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting
policies that have significant effect on amount recognized in the financial statements are:

i Allowance for bad and doubtful trade receivable.

ii. Recognition and measurerment of provision and contingengies. _ .
iii. Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of Propethn ant, and equipment

Intangible assets.

iv.  Recognition of deferred tax.

V. income Taxes.

vi. Measurement of defined benefit obligatior.
vii.  tmpairment of Non-financial assets and financial asy
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(i)

Principle of consolidation

The con_solidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company,
and equity accounting of its investment in associates entities.

Associates and jointly controlled entities:

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control or
joint control. .

This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting
rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting,
after initially being recognized at cost.

Equity method as per IND AS 28:

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of
the investee in profit or loss, and the Group’s share of other comprehensive income of the
investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from assotiates
are recognized as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.

When the Group’s share of losses in an eguity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its
interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does
not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf
of the other entity.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Revenue Recognition
Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest method.

Revenue from contract with custorner is recognised upon transfer of control of promised
products or services to customers n an amount that refiects the consideration which the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is
measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts
and other incentives, if any, as per contracts with the customers. :

Revenue from windmill energy generation is accounted for on the basis of the Ibilling to
respective state governments as per the Power purchase Agreement entered into with
them.

Other operational revenue represent's income earned from the activities in;idental to t_he
business and is recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive
the income is established as per the terms of the contract.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the company's right to
receive payment is established.

Property, Piant and Equipment

Measurement and recognition: _ . o
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial

recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, -items of property, plant and g t are carried at its cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairmgelR sk
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipmg
including import duties and other non-refundabie
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and si

4 or levies, directly
J tended use and the



Subseguent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure wili fiow to the company.

Depreciation: :

Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in Schedule !l to the
Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during the year is
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal.

Derecognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposa!l or when na future
economic benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the asset. Any gain or 1oss
arising on the disposal or retirement of property, piant and equipment is determined as the

difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible assets

Measurement and recegnition:

Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
Intangible assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are amortised on straight line
basis over the useful life of asset.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it refates or when the development stage is
achieved. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwili and
brands, when incurred is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Amortisation

The intangible assets of the Company are assessed to pe of finite lives and are amortized
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The Company reviews amortization period on an
annual basis. Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis in accordance with IND
AS 38 and Schedule I! to the Companies Act, 2013 or based on technical estimates.

Derecognition:

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lass when the asset is derecognised.

Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that
a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such indication
exists, the company estimates the amount of impairment loss, For the purpose of assessing
impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group
of assets is considered as cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of

the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and
recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or ioss and reflected in an allowance
account. When the company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of
the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment Igss
subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectivelly to an e\{ent accurring
after the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized impairment fnss is
reversed through profit or foss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carryi_ng amount oY
cash-generating unit} is increased to the revised estimate of its recovergig s

that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amglsy
been in place had there been no impairment loss peen recogmzed f,,
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impatirment ]oss is recogui
Statement of Profit and Loss, taking into account the normal depreciation/amnmg
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12.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the services have
been rendered.

Long Term Employee Benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity liability
under Payment of Gratuity Act are paid & charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year when contributions to the respective Funds are due, in such cases the actuarial risk
and the investment risk are borne by the respective funds.

Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using Projected Unit
Credit Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net interest
Expensefincome is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and Gain/Less due to
actuarial risk and investment risk is charged to the other comprehensive income.

Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s
traxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by
changes in deferred tax assets and fiabilities attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses.

a. Current taxes

Provision for curfent tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is
recognized where there is convincing evidence that the same can be realized in future.

b. Deferred Taxes

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is
reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future: however where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are
recognized only if there is reasonable certainty of realization of such assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and.it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. A disciosurelforla
contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligaticn or a present obligation In
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remaote.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the'lcurrent best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be reguired to settle
the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a ||a_k)|l|t}f_ in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the rmeasurement = ir vd;‘ue
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell 7 Ransier
the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset
absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset

in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and hest use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unchservable inputs. All assets and liabiiities
for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
e level 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
e Level 2 - inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liahility, either directly or indirectly.
« tLevel 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in

the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and
discloses the same,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financia! liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include
derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, interest
rate swaps and currency options, and embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets

Classification:

The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCH) or fair value through profit or 1oss
(FVTPL) on the basis of its business model far managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. -

Initial recognition and measurement.

All financiat assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acqguisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Fair value through profit or loss: _

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value
through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subseqqenltly'measgred at
fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized In
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which it arises, unless it arises from debt
instruments that were designated at fair value or which are not heid for trading. Interest
income from these financial assets ic included in ‘Interest income’ using the effective
interest rate method.

Fair value through other-comprehensive income: . )
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for seaitngf E
assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of pnncup est, an
that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair value through PR SN,
income. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through F‘_ . ]

recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue a_nd folreig:lf ap}d
losses on the instrument’s amortized cost w‘ht.ch are recognized in pngi (;Ctl '2
financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or 1oss previoushigetQgnizs [

o &
Erng ACOO
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reclassiﬁc_ed from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is
included in ‘Interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:

Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest {(‘SPP!"), and that are not designated at FVTPL, are
measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any
expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured. interest income from these
financial assets is recognized using the effective interest rate method.

Interest income:

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of financial assets.

Equity instruments: :
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's
perspective; that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that
evidence a residual interest in the issuer’s net assets. ind AS 109 requires all investments in
equity instruments and contracts on those instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subseguently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value. Where the
company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
nvestments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification for fair
value gains and losses to profit or loss following the de-recognition of the investment.

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost based on the
requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances cost is a more appropriate
estimate of fair value, that may be the case If insufficient more recent information is
available to measure the fair value or if there is @ wide range of possible fair value
measurements and cost represents the best estimate of the fair value within that range.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and loss,
Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on eguity investments measured at
FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

De-recognition:

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the company's balance
sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a 'pass-through'’ arrangement; and either (@) the company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b} the company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

c. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all of the ricks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control o
the asset, the company continues to recognise the fransferred asset to the extent of the
company's continuing involvement. In that case, the compar_n_r also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability ¢ asured on &
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company hasAedix

d. Continuing involvement that taikes the form of a guarantee oven T :
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asés 7 ] pimum

amount of consideraticr that the combany could be required to r
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Impairment of financial assets:

in accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss {ECL) model for

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit
risk exposure:

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.q.,
loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance for
financials assets other than trade receivables. In general approach, the financial asset is

divided into 3 stages and the amount of ECL Is recognized depending on the stage of
the financial asset into consideration.

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime ECL. All
financial assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months ECL, whereas
financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has increased significantly post

recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are credit impaired a lifetime ECL Is
required.

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification:

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabitities, including
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition_and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initiaf recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or 10ss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

De-recognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial ligbilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the
halance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the
armount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments :
The company USes derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts,
interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency r:sks,
interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial
instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative colntract
is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value, Derivatives are camed as
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the falr value
is negative.

Cash and cash equivalents

o on hand and
re subject to an

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet compri;e é{s
short-term deposits with an origina maturity of three or 1€5s
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners if the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares issued during the year, if any
and excluding treasury shares. :

b. Dituted earnings per share -
Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic earnings
per share to take into account the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing
costs associated with dilutive potential eguity shares, and the weighted average number of
additional equity shares that would have heen outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period. the impact of such events is adjusted within the
financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or
nature are only disclosed.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
or sale are capitalized, if any. Al other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

investment in subsidiaries and associates

investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair value
(deemed cost) as per ind AS — 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment losses, If any.
Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment IS
assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments In
subsidiary cempanies, associate companies and joint venture companies, the difference
hetween net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

When the company ceases to control the investment in subsidiary or assqciate the said
investment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS 109
“Financial instruments”.

Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC
Rules and Reguiations of Reserve Bank of India.




